
e
City of 

sieli Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, February 18, 2015 
6:30PM 

1. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Derek Grier, Ward II 

A. Motions to Override Mayor's Vetoes 

1. Amount Budgeted for Employee Performance-Based Salary Adjustments — 2015 

2. Amount Budgeted for Employee Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates 

3. Amount Budgeted for funding for "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" Position and 
Additional "Recreation Specialist" Position 

4. Amount Budgeted for New Police Officers 

B. Next Meeting — Monday, February 23, 2015 (5:30pm) 

2. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

A. Bill No. 3016 — Provides for Acceptance of Terra Vista Drive and Terra Vista Court as Public 
Streets (FIRST READING) 

B. Bill No. 3017 — Provides for Acceptance of Pine Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, 
Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path as Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

C. Bill No. 3018 — Provides for Installation of Stop Signs at Various Intersections Involving Pine 
Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path 
(FIRST READING) 

D. Bill No. 3019 — Provides for Acceptance of Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive as Public 
Streets (FIRST READING) 

E. Bill No. 3020 — Provides for Acceptance of Outlet Boulevard and Premium Way as Public 
Streets (FIRST READING) 



F. Bill No. 3021 — P.Z. 11-2014 — THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) (FIRST 
READING; GREENSHEET AMENDMENT) 

G. Bill No. 3022 — Provides for Approval of Record Plat and Escrow Agreements re: 
Resubdivision of Blue Valley, Plat 1, Lot 5 (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

H. Next Meeting - Thursday, February 19, 2015 (5:30pm) 

3. Report from the City Administrator — Michael G. Herring 

A. Liquor License - Balkan Grocery 

4. Adjourn — 

5. 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other matters as 
may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of 
dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, 
litigation or privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 
610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promoting employees within employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding 
specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 
610.021(15) 1994. 



004*".  it of 
hesterfield 

AGENDA 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Chesterfield City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 

7:00PM 

I. 	CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL — City Clerk Vickie Hass 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — February 2, 2015 

VI. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. March 2 — Next City Council meeting (7pm) 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. CCE Presentation 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS — Mayor Bob Nation 



IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Derek Grier, Ward II 

1. Motions to Override Mayor's Vetoes 

A. Amount Budgeted for Employee Performance-Based Salary Adjustments — 2015 

B. Amount Budgeted for Employee Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates 

C. Amount Budgeted for funding for "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" 
Position and Additional "Recreation Specialist" Position 

D. Amount Budgeted for New Police Officers 

2. Next Meeting — Monday, February 23, 2015 (5:30pm) 

B. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3016 — Provides for Acceptance of Terra Vista Drive and Terra Vista Court as 
Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

2. Bill No. 3017 — Provides for Acceptance of Pine Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak 
Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path as Public Streets (FIRST 
READING) 

3. Bill No. 3018 — Provides for Installation of Stop Signs at Various Intersections 
Involving Pine Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and 
Willow Weald Path (FIRST READING) 

4. Bill No. 3019 — Provides for Acceptance of Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive as 
Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

5. Bill No. 3020 — Provides for Acceptance of Outlet Boulevard and Premium Way as 
Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

6. Bill No. 3021 — P.Z. 11-2014 — THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
(FIRST READING; GREENSHEET AMENDMENT) 

7. Bill No. 3022 — Provides for Approval of Record Plat and Escrow Agreements re: 
Resubdivision of Blue Valley, Plat 1, Lot 5 (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

8. Next Meeting - Thursday, February 19, 2015 (5:30pm) 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Michael G. Herring 

A. Liquor License - Balkan Grocery 

B. 



XI. OLD BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 

A. BILL NO. 3016 - PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF TERRA VISTA DRIVE 
AND TERRA VISTA COURT AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3017 - PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PINE COPSE PATH, OAK 
STAND PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH AND WILLOW WEALD 
PATH AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

C. BILL NO. 3018 - AMENDS ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, 
INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE PINE COPSE PATH, OAK 
STAND PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH, AND WILLOW WEALD 
PATH (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

D. BILL NO. 3019 - PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PARK CIRCLE DRIVE 
AND MAIN CIRCLE DRIVE AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

E. BILL NO. 3020 - PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF OUTLET BOULEVARD 
AND PREMIUM WAY AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
(FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3021 - REPEALS CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 2081 
TO MODIFY DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA AND USE RESTRICTIONS FOR A 160.195 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
LOCATED BETWEEN US HIGHWAY 40/INTERSTATE 64 AND EDISON AVENUE 
AND EAST OF RHL DRIVE ( P.Z. 11-2014 THE CHHESTERFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
LLC [THE COMMONS] - 17T140253, 17U340067, 17U330112, 17T130166, 17T110212, 
17T140143, 17U320102, 17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 17U340144, 17T140341, 
17T130144, 17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 17T140165, 17T130155, 17U340090, 
17T130133, 17U330123, 17U330101, 17T140132, 17T130210, 17T140187, 17U340078, 
17T130188, 17T140088, 17T140330, 17U330255, 17U330321, 17T120741, 17U330288, 
17T140101) . (FIRST READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL, BUT ONLY IF AMENDED AS DETAILED WITHIN THE 
ATTACHED GREEN SHEET AMENDMENT) 



B. BILL NO. 3022 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT AND ESCROW 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE RESUBDIVISION OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT 1, 
LOT 5, A 29.897 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD, WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD (FIRST & SECOND 
READINGS; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 
1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or 
promoting employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW — Wednesday, February 18 — 6:30PM 

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:30pm, on Wednesday, February 
18, 2014. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this 
meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, 
please let me know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, 
please contact either Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Saturday, February 14 	 Valentine's Day (it's not too late! :-)) 

Thursday, February 19 	 P/PW Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, February 23 	 F&A Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, February 23 	 Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, March 2 	 Next City Council meeting 



jkif 		=  

per. City of 
%=Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

FEBRUARY 2, 2015 

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 AB SENT 

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Derek Grier 
Councilmember G. Elliot Grissom 
Councilmember Mike Casey 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 
Councilmember Connie Fults 

Councilmember Nancy Greenwood 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the January 21, 2015 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Grissom made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Grier, to approve 
the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with an affirmative result (6-0-1 — 
Councilmember Flachsbart abstained) and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation recognized Scouts in attendance and invited them to stay after the meeting, 
to ask any questions they may have. 

Mayor Nation announced that City Hall will be closed Monday, February 16, in 
observance of President's Day. 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 18, at 7 p.m. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Mayor Nation presented a proclamation to the daughter of Chesterfield residents, by the 
name of "Ayla", via Skype technology. Ayla is 11 years old and was a contestant on the 
third season of MasterChef Junior on Fox (Channel 2). Ayla and her family have 
recently moved to California and were not able to attend, so her cousin, Nathan Sewell 
accepted the proclamation on behalf of Ayla and her family. 

APPOINTMENTS  

There were no appointments. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Derek Grier, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration Committee, 
made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, to hold the motions to override the 
Mayor's vetoes pertaining to the 2015 Budget until the February 18, 2015 City Council 
meeting. A voice vote was taken with an affirmative result (Councilmember Hurt voted 
"No") and the motion was declared passed. 

Councilmember Grier announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Monday, February 23, at 5:30 p.m. 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, 
reported that Bill No. 3014 (P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks [17751 Wild Horse Creek Road]) 
will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation — Planning Commission" portion 
of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3015 (Minor Subdivision Plat [Long Road 
and Edison Road]) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval, under the 
"Legislation — Planning Commission" portion of the agenda. 

2 



Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, February 5, at 5:30 p.m. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Herring indicated that he had no report this evening. 

OLD BUSINESS  

There was no old business. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

LEGISLATION — PLANNING COMMISSION  

BILL NO. 3014 AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN 
"NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" ESTATE 
DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD 
OVERLAY DISTRICT FORA 21.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND 
EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 
09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] 
(SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, AS AMENDED) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3014. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3014 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3014 with the following 
results: Ayes — Fults, Hurt, Grissom, DeGroot, Flachsbart, Casey and Grier. Nays — 
None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3014 approved, passed it and it 
became ORDINANCE NO. 2831. 

BILL NO. 3015 PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION 
PLAT FOR A 10.97 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF LONG 
ROAD AND EDISON ROAD. (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Casey, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3015. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3015 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Casey, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3015. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3015 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3015 with the following 
results: Ayes — Casey, DeGroot, Hurt, Grier, Grissom, Flachsbart and Fults. Nays — 
None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3015 approved, passed it and it 
became ORDINANCE NO. 2832. 

ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:24 
p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

4 



PRESENTATION 

As stated in the attached memo from Libbey Tucker, Community Services & Economic Development 
Director, the Citizen's Committee for the Environment will recognize Girl Scout Troop 2534, Charity 
Sharity, and Ozark Berry Farm for their contributions and assistance with CCE efforts. 



Attachment 

-211 ///' 

City of 
= Chesterfield 

Community Services & Economic Development 
636-537-6721 

MEMO 

DATE: 	February 10, 2015 

TO: 	Michael Herring, City Adrpnist a r 

FROM: 	Libbey Malberg-Tucker 
Community Services & Economic Development Director 

RE: 	Green Team Designations to be presented at Feb. 18 Meeting 

At the February 18 City Council meeting, the Citizens Committee for the Environment 
would like to recognize Girl Scout Troop 2534, Charity Shanty and Ozark Berry Farm for 
a Green Team Designation for their contributions and assistance with CCE efforts. 

These will represent the 56th, 57th and 58 th  recipients of the "Green Team" emblem 
from the CCE, who are chosen for distinction in their outstanding or innovative 
environmental efforts. The recipients have educated and facilitated change by 
encouraging the reduction, reuse or recycling of solid waste materials destined for 
landfills; and/or helped enhance native/natural world conservation. 

Attached is a listing of those who have received this designation. Please let me know if 
you have any questions relative to the Green Team designation. 



Green Team Recipients 

Recipients of the "Green Team" Emblem from the CCE are distinguished in their 
outstanding or innovative environmental efforts. They have educated and facilitated change 
by encouraging the reduction, reuse or recycling of solid waste materials destined for 
landfills; and/or helped enhance native/natural world conservation. 

40. Chesterfield Arts Commission 
41. Chesterfield Arts Incorporated 
42. SSM Healthcare - Preservation of the Earth 

Committee 
43.Dark Green Naturally 
44.World Bird Sanctuary 
45.Choose Environmental Excellence - Gateway 

Region 
46. St. Louis Earth Day 
47.Resource Management Company 
48.DJM Ecological Services 
49.Allied Waste 
50.Web Innovations & Technology Services 
51.New Horizons Chapter of the Order of the Arrow 

of the Boy Scouts of America 
52. Cintas Document Solutions 
53.Home Depot, Chesterfield 
54. St. Louis Composting 
55.Ted Jansen, Bee Keeper & Chesterfield resident 

1. City of Chesterfield 
2. Chamber of Commerce 
3. Missouri Botanical Garden 
4. Parkway School District 
5. Faust Park 
6. Missouri Department of Conservation 
7. Subdivision Trustees 
8. The Butterfly House 
9. Rombach's Farms 
10.Monsanto Company 
11.Chesterfield Police Department 
12.Beautification Committee 
13.Neighborhood Chairs of Girl Scouts 
14.McDonald's Restaurants 
15.Innovative Recycled Products, Inc. 
16.Earthcare Products of Missouri 
17.Peachtree Apartments 
18.Schnucks Hilltown Village 
19.Wildbirds Unlimited 
20.Backwoods 
21.Chesterfield Village Apartments 
22.Minna Waldmann 
23. Coward's Grill & Pub 
24.Paper Warehouse 
25. St. John's United Church of Christ 
26. Woodchase Apartments 
27. Chesterfield Elementary School 
28.Wild Horse Elementary School 
29.Patrick Engineering 
30. Chesterfield Mall 
31. '98 National Junior Varsity Porn 

Champion - Parkway Schools 
32.Victoria Babu 
33.Missouri Recycling Association 
34. City of Town and Country 
35.Derrick Standley/Genesis Group 
36. City of St. Peters 
37.Dierbergs Markets 
38.Remains, Inc. 
39.Monarch Fire Protection District 

Updated August 2013- Listed in order designation was given. 



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE — MAYOR'S VETOES 

At the February 2 City Council meeting, action regarding a possible override of the Mayor's vetoes, as 
itemized below, was deferred until the February 18 City Council meeting: 

1. The FY2015 Budget contains a salary pool, based on 3% of all full-time salaries. The Mayor has 
vetoed .5% of that amount, or $43,458, leaving 2.5%. 

2. The FY2015 Budget contains $200/employee, or a total of $45,200, for Holiday Grocery Gift 
Certificates. The Mayor has vetoed $100/employee. 

3. The FY2015 Budget contains $100,000 to cover the full cost of implementing a plan developed by 
Staff, to bring Public Art IN-HOUSE. As a reminder, this "plan" was discussed at a Special City 
Council meeting, held in early November. The Mayor has vetoed that portion of Staff's plan 
dealing with the promotion of one existing employee, to the position of "Superintendent of Arts 
and Entertainment" and the hiring of one "Recreation Specialist". The Mayor's veto will, in 
effect, remove approx. $59,000 of the original $100,000, from the FY2015 Parks Sales Tax Fund 
Budget, leaving approx. $41,000 to cover various other costs associated with implementing that plan. 

4. The FY2015 Budget contains $102,000 specifically allocated to enable the hiring of two (2) new 
Police Officers, as of April 1, covering nine months of salary/fringe benefit expenses. The Mayor has 
vetoed $51,000, or the amount associated with the hiring of one of those Police Officers. 

If you have any questions, please contact F&A Committee Chairperson Derek Grier, prior to Monday's 
meeting. 



RECOMMENDATIONS - PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, prepared by Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, the P/PW 
Committee met on Thursday, February 5, 2015. The following items, discussed by the Committee at 
this meeting, will require further action, by City Council, at the February 18, 2015 City Council 
meeting: 

IIIC. BILL NO. 3016 — Provides for Acceptance of Terra Vista Drive and Terra Vista Court as Public 
Streets FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3017 — Provides for Acceptance of Pine Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand 
Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path as Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3018 — Provides for Installation of Stop Signs at Various Intersections Involving Pine 
Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path (FIRST 
READING) 

BILL NO. 3019 — Provides for Acceptance of Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive as 
Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3020 — Provides for Acceptance of Outlet Boulevard and Premium Way as Public 
Streets (FIRST READING) 

IIIB. BILL NO. 3021 — P.Z. 11-2014 — THE Chesterfield Development LLC (THE COMMONS) 
(FIRST READING; GREENSHEET AMENDMENT) 

BILL NO. 3022 — Provides for Approval of Record Plat and Escrow Agreements re: 
Resubdivision of Blue Valley, Plat 1, Lot 5 (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, February 19, 2015 (5:30pm) 

If you have any questions, regarding the item listed above, please contact Chairperson Dan Hurt, 
Councilmember, Ward III, any other member of this Committee, Mr. Geisel or me, prior to 
Wednesday's meeting. 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services 

SUBJECT: 	Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
Thursday, February 5, 2015 

A meeting of the Planning and Public Works Committee of the Chesterfield City Council was 
held on Thursday, February 5, 2015 in Conference Room 101. 

In attendance were: Chair Dan Hurt (Ward III), Councilmember Connie Fults (Ward IV), and 
Councilmember Elliot Grissom (Ward II). Councilmember Nancy Greenwood (Ward I) was 
absent 

Also in attendance were: Mayor Bob Nation; Planning Commission Chair Mike Watson; Mike 
Geisel, Director of Public Services; Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services Director; 
Jonathan Raiche, Senior Planner; Jeff Paskiewicz, Senior Civil Engineer; and Kathy Juergens, 
Recording Secretary. 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
taepdr..-ss--4,9y.:1 

I. APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY 

A. Approval of the January 8, 2015 Committee Meeting Summary.  

Councilmember Grissom made a motion to approve the Meeting Summary of 
January 8, 2015. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fults and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

II. OLD BUSINESS 
None. 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A T.S.P. 45-2014 Sprint (14847 Ladue Bluffs Crossing): A request to obtain 
approval for a Telecommunications Siting Permit to accommodate three (3) new 
panel antennas for an existing monopole tower within the "NU" Non-Urban District of 
land located at the terminus of Ladue Bluffs Crossing Drive, approximately 900 feet 
northwest Olive Road. 

STAFF REPORT  
At the request of the petitioner, Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director, 
stated the petitioner has withdrawn the T.S.P. request. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion to accept the withdrawal of T.S.P. 45-2014. The 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 



It was agreed upon to change the agenda order and discuss Item III.0 -Public Street 
Acceptances before Item III.B. 

* C. Public Street Acceptances 
• Terra Vista Drive 
• Terra Vista Court 
• Pine Copse Path 
• Oak Stand Path 
• Oak Stand Court 
• Maple Rise Path 
• Willow Weald Path 
• Park Circle Drive 
• Main Circle Drive 
• Outlet Boulevard 
• Premium Way 

Staff Report 
Jeff Paskiewicz, Senior Civil Engineer, stated the streets within the following subdivisions have 
all been designed and constructed to meet the City's standards for acceptance as public streets: 
Terra Vista, Reserve at Chesterfield Village Plats 1, 2, and 3; Downtown Chesterfield Plat 1, 
and Blue Valley Plat 1. 

In response to resident concerns regarding vehicle right of way at intersections, Staff performed 
an internal traffic study and determined that stop controls would clarify the through movement 
and eliminate the confusion as to Which vehicle has the right of way. Therefore, the street 
acceptance for the Reserve at Chesterfield Village also includes an ordinance amending 
Ordinance 35 for the installation of stop signs at the following intersections: 

• Pine Copse Path and Willow Weald Path 
• Maple Rise Path and Pine Copse Path 
• Oak Stand Path and Pine Copse Path 
• Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court and Willow Weald Path 

Councilmember Grissom made a motion to forward to City Council, with a 
recommendation to approve, public street acceptances for the following subdivisions: 
Terra Vista, Reserve at Chesterfield Village, Downtown Chesterfield, and Chesterfield 
Blue Valley. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fults and passed by a voice vote 
of 3-0. 

Councilmember Grissom made a motion to forward to City Council, with a 
recommendation to approve, the installation of stop signs within the Reserve of 
Chesterfield Village subdivision. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fults and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

V
[Please see the attached report prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City 
Engineer, for additional information on public street acceptances and stop sign 
installations for the following subdivisions: Terra Vista, Reserve at Chesterfield Village, 
Downtown Chesterfield, and Chesterfield Blue Valley.] 

144 	
Note: Five Bills, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, 

2 
	

will be needed for the February 18, 2015 City Council Meeting. See Bill #'s 
:30/6, 3e)/4- 37,51  	34." 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 2 
February 5, 2015 



"k B. P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons): A request for 
an ordinance amendment to Ordinance 2081 to modify development criteria and use 
restrictions for a 160.195 acre tract of land zoned "C-8" Planned Commercial District 
located between US Highway 40/Interstate 64 and Edison Avenue and East of RHL 
Drive (177140253, 170340067, 17U330112, 17T130166, 17T110212, 177140143, 
17U320102, 17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 17U340144, 17T140341, 
17T130144, 17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 177140165, 17T130155, 
17U340090, 17T130133, 17U330123, 17U330101, 177140132, 17T130210, 
17T140187, 17U340078, 17T130188, 17T140088, 177140330, 17U330255, 
17U330321, 177120741, 17U330288, 17T140101). 

STAFF REPORT 
Senior Planner Jonathan Raiche presented the request for an ordinance amendment to modify 
development criteria and use restrictions within the Chesterfield Commons development. These 
amendments relate to the westernmost tenant (currently occupied by Lowe's) and the 
easternmost tenant (currently occupied by Walmart). It was pointed out that any future tenants 
occupying these spaces would be permitted the same entitlements currently entitled to Lowe's 
and Walmart. 

A summary of the requested amendments is provided below: 

Existing Pro losed 
Normal Retail Hours 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

7 a.m. -11 p.m. 6 a.m. - 11 p.m. 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Time) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

Restricted to 
3/15 through 10/15 

All year 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Area) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

3,200 sq. ft. located 
according to existing 
Exhibit A 

Limited to areas on Revised Exhibit A, 
approximately 5,000 sq. ft., with a maximum 
height of 8 feet 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Area) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

Storage of plants, soil, 
mulch. Not in 
shipping containers. 

Storage of any items. Not in shipping containers 
or on pallet racks. 

Outdoor Storage (Seasonal) 
(Easternmost Tenant's 
Garden Center) 

Not Currently 
Permitted 

October 15 -January 31. Limited to areas on 
Exhibit B, approximately 3,000 square feet. All 
sides must be screened. 

Outdoor Storage (Permanent) 
(Behind Easternmost Tenant) 

Not Currently 
Permitted 

All Year. Limited to areas on Exhibit B, 
approximately 2,500 sq. ft. 

Photos were presented showing the existing storage areas and proposed storage areas at 
both Lowe's and Walmart. 

Mr. Raiche then pointed out that at the January 26, 2015 Planning Commission meeting items 
discussed included the requirement for screening the proposed storage at the site currently 
occupied by Walmart and the permitted height of items in the proposed storage at the site 
currently occupied by Lowe's. Walmart has proposed that the additional seasonal storage 
located inside the existing Garden Center will be screened by 12 foot high black powder- 
coated steel gates placed at the north end and south end (consistent with the existing fence) 
with a 95% opaque screening fabric. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 
	

3 
February 5, 2015 



DISCUSSION 
Location Specific 

Chair Hurt questioned how the amendments can be location specific rather than pertaining to 
the whole development. Staff explained that the City has the right to impose specific regulations 
on an individual space or a geographic area. The City also has the option of restricting a use 
category at a specific location. 

Screening 
It was noted there were no concerns with the proposed screening at either location. 

Westernmost Tenant — Lowe's 
Stacking Height 
Mr. Raiche reported that OSHA regulations allow a stacking height in excess of 8 feet for 
certain kinds of materials properly tiered on pallets; however the proposed ordinance restricts 
the height to 8 feet with no pallet racks. OSHA allows masonry blocks to be stacked at a height 
of 6 feet; blocks stacked over 6 feet must be tapered back one-half block per tier above the 6- 
foot level. 

Chair Hurt expressed his concern over the 8 foot stacking height and questioned how it will be 
regulated to prevent a safety issue. 

Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, explained that in the event of a violation, a letter would 
be sent and if the violation was not corrected within the specified time period, it would be turned 
over to Municipal Court. However, this can be a rather lengthy process and would not provide 
an immediate resolution. After further discussion, Chair Hurt suggested a height restriction of 5-
6 feet. 

Outdoor Storage 
Ms. Nassif brought to the Committee's attention that the existing ordinance states Storage of 
plants, soil, mulch. Not in shipping containers. The proposed language states Storage of any 
items. Not in shipping containers or on pallet racks. 

Councilmember Fults provided a brief history of the governing zoning ordinance and the 
residents' concern over the hours of operation, lighting, sidewalk sales, and outdoor storage. 
The resulting ordinance is a compromise and she is not in favor of changing the ordinance. She 
indicated she is particularly opposed to changing the hours of operation. With regard to outdoor 
storage at Lowe's, she wants to keep it as storage of plants, soil, and mulch and is agreeable to 
restricting the height to 5-6 feet. Ms. Nassif pointed out that Lowe's outdoor storage is currently 
restricted from March 15 through October 15 and the petitioner is requesting all year storage. 

The Committee agreed they are not in favor of allowing storage of any item. They suggested 
that the petitioner provide information on the type of seasonal items they would like stored 
outside, along with what they consider a seasonal time period. 

Lighting 
Councilmember Fults expressed concern about temporary lighting, such as the use of spotlights 
during loading and unloading. Staff pointed out that any such lighting would be considered a 
violation of the approved Lighting Plan for the site. Chair Hurt suggested retractable overhead 
screening of the outdoor storage area. Mr. Geisel cautioned that such screening could have an 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 4 
February 5, 2015 



impact on the architecture and advised that the petitioner provide information on how it would be 
applied if such screening would be required. 

Drive-thru lane 
Chair Hurt explained his suggestion of implementing a one-way north-south loading zone on the 
western side of the building to alleviate pedestrian and traffic safety concerns. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT 

Lowe's  
Planning Commission Chair Mike Watson discussed the Planning Commission's concerns 
which included the following: 

1) Fixed storage racks in the outdoor areas. The petitioner advised the Commission that 
such racks would not be used outside. 

2) Stacking height of 8 feet. The Commission had been assured that storage on pallets 
would not reach the 8-foot height. 

3) Pedestrian and traffic concerns related to the location of storage areas relative to 
parking lot drive aisles. 

The Planning Commission had not discussed the March 15 to October 15 timeframe for Lowe's 
outdoor storage or the storage of any items. 

Walmart 
The Planning Commission's concerns included the following: 

1) Compliance issues - The Commission's main concern related to compliance and how 
the City could be assured of future compliance considering Walmart's long history of site 
violations. 

2) Screening of storage area - An additional concern was how Walmart would screen the 
south side storage area since this area can be seen by the residents on the bluff. 

3) Height of materials stored - Concern about Walmart stacking items higher than the 12 
foot gates. 

With regard to compliance, Chair Hurt pointed out that a Planning Commission member 
recommended increasing the fines for any future violations. 

PETITIONER COMMENTS 

Lowe's 
Mr. Matthew Minton, Design Engineer & Director Lowe's Corporate Office, addressed the 
concerns raised by the Committee: 

1) Lighting - There are no proposed lighting changes. 

2) Hours of operation — Lowe's business is not static. Their store operates differently today 
than it did five years ago and it will continue to evolve in the future. The proposed hours 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 5 
February 5, 2015 



of operation are being requested to match their competitor in the adjacent development. 
When Lowe's first came in, there was not a competitor located right next to them. 

3) Storage — Since the first Planning Commission meeting, the requested storage area has 
been reduced and relocated against the garden center. With regard to possible storage 
items, Mr. Minton  suggested including Christmas trees, landscape blocks, bricks, and 
featured displays during the garden center's off-season. 

4) One-lane traffic proposal — They will address this option prior to the next Council 
meeting. 

5) Height of Storage — They intend to follow OSHA regulations. 

Councilmember Fults stated she understood Lowe's desire for equity with their competitor; 
however, within this development, nearby stores are cited for anything displayed outside their 
front door. She understands the need for an outdoor storage pickup area for customers to pick 
up soil, mulch, etc. But if the storage area is to be used for whatever Lowe's feels like selling 
that day, then she objects to all outdoor storage as the adjacent tenants are not allowed any 
outdoor storage. 

Chair Hurt recommended that the Committee determine acceptable items for storage and then 
have Staff work with the Petitioner to determine any additional needs and whether year round 
outdoor storage is necessary. 

Councilmember Fults further pointed out there were continual past violations with respect to 
stacking past the height restrictions within the screened storage areas, which is why they want a 
specific height restriction for the outdoor storage area. Mr. Minton stated that Lowe's has 
addressed the past violations and has now gone nearly five years without a single violation. 

Walmart 
Mr. Phil Keene, Walmart Store Manager, addressed the following concerns: 

1) South Side Screening — Walmart has always planned to screen both sides of the lawn 
and garden lane. They are proposing to have two 12 foot high gates on the north side 
and two 12 foot high gates on the south side and the gates will be screened with 95% 
opaque screening. 

2) Stacking — Mr. Keene did not think it would even be feasible to double stack trailers so 
any restrictive language against it is acceptable to Walmart. 

3) Storage Area — This area will always be open as regular use during spring and summer 
months. However, during the winter months, the gates will be closed and the annual 
event trailers will be stored there leaving no room for any other type of storage. In 
response to Councilmember Fults' suggested language that "all storage must be in a 
storage container and no double stacking of those containers would be allowed", 
Mr. Keene concurred and stated that is exactly how it will be used. Ms. Nassif noted the 
current restriction states "outdoor storage in this particular area shall be permitted only in 
portable storage materials or containers designed, constructed and used for this 
purpose". A restriction is already in place that prohibits exceeding the height of the 
fence, which is 12 feet — specific language can be added to restrict the height to 10 feet 
if so desired. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 6 
February 5, 2015 



4) Top Screening -- Mr. Keene stated he has not considered top screening of the storage 
area. He is not sure how it can be done or what it might cost. 

5) Compliance — Mr. Keene stated he is committed to making this work. This is very 
important to him and he is determined to work with the City. 

MOTIONS 

Chair Hurt made a motion to limit stacking in the westernmost tenant's outdoor storage 
area to a maximum height of six feet high. The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Fults and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Chair Hurt made a motion that during times of outdoor storage for the westernmost 
tenant, traffic along the internal drive parallel to RHL Boulevard shall be restricted to 
one-way only traveling north to south with appropriate directional signage. The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Chair Fults made a motion to restrict storage in the easternmost tenant's outdoor 
storage area to a height not to exceed 10 feet. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Chair Fults made a motion to restrict the items within the outdoor storage area of the 
westernmost tenant to the storage of plants, soil, mulch and related landscape materials, 
and not in shipping containers or pallet racks. The motion was seconded by Chair Hurt and 
passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion to keep the existing restricted time period of 
outdoor storage to March 15 through October 15 for the westernmost tenant. The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

(It was noted that the petitioner will meet with Staff prior to the next Council meeting regarding 
the possibility of requesting additional items for the outdoor storage area and year-round 
storage.) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion to restrict the hours of operation of the 
westernmost tenant to 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. for all retail. The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice vote of 3-0. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion to forward P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield 
Development LLC (The Commons),  as amended, to City Council with a recommendation 
to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Grissom and passed by a voice 
vote of 3-0. 

/
[Please see the attached report prepared by Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development 
Services Director, for additional information on P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield 
Development LLC (The Commons).] 

/19 	Note: One Bill, as recommended by the Planning & Public Works Committee, will 
be needed for the February 18, 2015 City Council Meeting. See Bill # 3e) 2 / 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 7 
February 5, 2015 



IV. OTHER 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

Planning & Public Works Committee Meeting Summary 	 8 
February 5, 2015 



DATE: 	January 7, 2015 

TO: 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, RE 
Public Works Director 	ity Engineer 

RE: 
	

Public Street Acceptance — Terra Vista Subdivision 

Public Services Staff has recently conducted inspections of the Terra Vista Subdivision. As part 
of these inspections we have determined that the following streets meet the City of Chesterfield's 
design and construction standards for acceptance as a public street: 

• Terra Vista Drive 
• Terra Vista Court 

Attached are a draft ordinance and a map showing the above referenced streets. If you have 
questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the attached ordinance authorizing acceptance of the above described streets. If 
the Planning and Public Works Committee recommends approval, the matter shall be forwarded 
to City Council. 

Cc: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 



DATE: 	January 7, 2015 

TO: 	 Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E.  
Public Works Director ity Engineer 

RE: 
	

Public Street Acceptance and Stop Control 
Reserve at Chesterfield Village Subdivision Plats 1, 2 and 3 

Public Services Staff has recently conducted inspections of the Reserve at Chesterfield Village 
Plat 1 Subdivision. As part of these inspections we have determined that the following streets 
meet the City of Chesterfield's design and construction standards for acceptance as a public 

street: • Pine Copse Path 	 3«Li 3c / -1-- 	/ 6 
• Oak Stand Path 
• Oak Stand Court 	 F7/17 
• Maple Rise Path 
• Willow Weald Path 

Attached are a draft ordinance and a map showing the above referenced streets. 

In addition, Public Services Staff, in response to resident concerns, analyzed the need for stop 
control measures at the intersections of Pine Copse Path with Oak Stand Path, Maple Rise Path, 
and Willow Weald Path. At the intersections in question, the residents felt that it was unclear as 
to which vehicular movement had the right of way. It was determined by Staff that stop controls 
placed at the subject intersections would clarify the through movement and thus eliminate the 
confusion as to which vehicle has the right of way. Due to the safety concerns associated with 
these conditions and to protect the traveling public, stop signs were installed on Oak Stand Path 
at the intersection with Pine Copse Path, on Maple Rise Path at the intersection with Pine Copse 
Path, on Oak Stand court at the intersection with Oak Stand Path and Willow Weald Path, and on 
Pine Copse Path at the intersection with Willow Weald Path. 

Attached is a draft ordinance amending Ordinance 35 for the installation of stop signs at the 
intersections listed above. If you have questions or need additional information, please let me 
know. 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the attached ordinances authorizing acceptance of the above described streets 
and stop control measures. If the Planning and Public Works Committee recommends approval, 
the matter shall be forwarded to City Council. 

Cc: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 



DATE: 	January 7, 2015 

TO: 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E 
Public Works Directo City Engineer 

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 

RE: 
	

Public Street Acceptance — Downtown Chesterfield Plat 1 
Subdivision 

Public Services Staff has recently conducted inspections of the Downtown Chesterfield Plat 1 
Subdivision. As part of these inspections we have determined that the following streets meet the 
City of Chesterfield's design and construction standards for acceptance as a public street: 

• Park Circle Drive 
• Main Circle Drive 

Attached are a draft ordinance and a map showing the above referenced streets. If you have 
questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the attached ordinance authorizing acceptance of the above described streets. If 
the Planning and Public Works Committee recommends approval, the matter shall be forwarded 
to City Council. 

d 

Cc: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 



DATE: 	January 7, 2015 

TO: 
	

Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Director 	ity Engineer 

RE: 
	

Public Street Acceptance — Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1 
Subdivision 

Public Services Staff has recently conducted inspections of the Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1 
Subdivision. As part of these inspections we have determined that the following streets meet the 
City of Chesterfield's design and construction standards for acceptance as a public street: 

• Outlet Boulevard 
• Premium Way 

Attached are a draft ordinance and a map showing the above referenced streets. If you have 
questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

Action Recommended 
This matter should be forwarded to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its 
consideration of the attached ordinance authorizing acceptance of the above described streets. If 
the Planning and Public Works Committee recommends approval, the matter shall be forwarded 
to City Council. 

ALL 	,.767 2_63 

1/76--,(1 

Cc: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	February 10, 2015 

CC Date: 	February 18, 2015 

RE: P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons): A 
request for an ordinance amendment to Ordinance 2081 to modify 
development criteria and use restrictions for a 160.195 acre tract of land 
zoned "C-8" Planned Commercial District located between US Highway 
40/Interstate 64 and Edison Avenue and East of RHL Drive (17T140253, 
17U340067, 	17U330112, 17T130166, 17T110212, 17T140143, 
17U320102, 	17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 17U340144, 
17T140341, 	17T130144, 17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 
17T140165, 	17T130155, 17U340090, 17T130133, 17U330123, 
17U330101, 	17T140132, 17T130210, 17T140187, 17U340078, 
17T130188, 	17T140088, 17T140330, 17U330255, 17U330321, 
17T120741, 17U330288, 17T140101). 

Cedar Creek Consulting Inc., on behalf of THF Chesterfield Development LLC, has 
submitted a request for an ordinance amendment to amend various requirements 
governing the operations of Chesterfield Commons. These amendments include items for 
two specific anchor tenant spaces in the larger Chesterfield Commons development 
currently occupied by Lowe's and Walmart. It is important to note that while Lowe's 
(westernmost tenant) and Walmart (easternmost tenant) are referenced throughout this 
project, the ordinance amendments are specific to the tenant spaces regardless of what 
tenant occupies that space. A summary of the requested amendments is provided in the 
table below. 

Existing Proiosed 
Normal Retail Hours 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

7 a.m. - 11 p.m. 6 a.m. -11 p.m. 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Time) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

Restricted to 
3/15 through 10/15 

All year 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Area) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

3,200 sq. ft. located 
according to existing Exhibit 
A. 

Limited to areas on Revised Exhibit A, 
approximately 5,000 sq. ft., with a maximum 
height of 8 feet. 

Outdoor Storage/Sales (Area) 
(Westernmost Tenant Only) 

Storage of plants, soil, mulch. 
Not in shipping containers. 

Storage of any items. Not in shipping containers 
or on pallet racks. 

Outdoor Storage (Seasonal) 
(Easternmost Tenant's 
Garden Center) 

Not Currently Permitted October 15 -January 31. Limited to areas on 
Exhibit B, approximately 3,000 square feet. All 
sides must be screened. 

Outdoor Storage (Permanent) 
(Behind Easternmost Tenant) 

Not Currently Permitted All Year. Limited to areas on Exhibit B, 
approximately 2,500 sq. ft. 

(.1:5- 	/yam 	6 1/ 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
City Council Report 
02/18/2015 

The location of the proposed Outdoor Storage areas can be seen in Figures 1 and 2. The 
applicants have also provided Exhibits A and B that will be attached to the legislation so 
that the location of the approved areas are specified. 

Figure 1 

Figure 2 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
City Council Report 
02/18/2015 

A Public Hearing relative to this petition was held at the October 13, 2014 Planning 
Commission meeting. At this meeting, the concerns raised included, but were not 
limited to limiting the scope of the request, pedestrian and traffic concerns, and height 
restrictions for stored materials. 

The requested items relative to Walmart were not originally a part of the request, but 
were added to the request before the Issues Meeting. An Issues Meeting was held on 
November 24, 2014 to discuss the changes made by the applicant in response to those 
items raised at the Public Hearing along with the expansion of the request to include 
Walmart. 

A subsequent Vote Meeting at the Planning Commission was held on January 26, 2015. 
During the Vote Meeting, the items that were discussed by the Planning Commission 
included, but were not limited to, the requirement for screening the proposed storage at 
the site currently occupied by Walmart. Walmart has proposed that the additional 
seasonal storage located inside the existing Garden Center would be screened by a 
combination of black powder-coated steel gates (matching the existing fence at the 
Garden Center) with a 95% opaque screening fabric. Ultimately, the Planning 
Commission made a motion to approve the request with the amendment to prohibit the 
use of pallet racks in the proposed area at Lowe's which is reflected in Section I.B.6.b. of 
the Attachment A. The motion, as amended, was approved by a vote of 6-0. 

This petition was reviewed by the Planning and Public Works Committee on February 5, 
2015. During this meeting, there was discussion on many items which included, but 
were not limited to, the following: 

1) Maximum height of permitted storage (Walmart & Lowe's), 
2) Type of items permitted to be stored in these areas (Lowe's), 
3) Traffic circulation adjacent to proposed storage areas (Lowe's), 
4) Maintaining the existing seasonal storage time period (Lowe's), and 
5) Maintaining the existing retail hours of operation (Lowe's). 

Each of the items listed above were incorporated into six (6) separate Greensheet 
amendments which are attached to this report. The Committee approved these 
Greensheet amendments by a vote of 3-0. The Committee then voted 3-0 to forward the 
petition to City Council with a recommendation to approve as amended. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Greensheet Amendments, the 
Attachment A with Exhibits A and B, and the Outboundary Survey. 



eu_e_ 
&02_, 

(7,17-/-1 

City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Michael Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	February 4, 2015 

CC Date: February 18, 2015 

Re: 	Resubdivision of Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1, Lot 5: A Record 
Plat for a 29.897 acre tract of land zoned "PC" Planned Commercial 
District located on the north side of Olive Street Road, west of its 
intersection with Chesterfield Airport Road. 

Stock and Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc., on behalf of Chesterfield Blue 
Valley LLC., has submitted a request for a Record Plat for the Resubdivision of 
Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1, Lot 5. The purpose of this plat is to establish six 
(6) lots for development and to provide for necessary infrastructure. 

On January 26, 2015, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the 
Record Plat for the Resubdivision of Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1, Lot 5 with a 
vote of 6-0. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Record Plat. 



LIQUOR LICENSE 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator, the 
following business is requesting a liquor license: 

Balkan Grocery, located at 13393 Olive Blvd. is requesting a new liquor license to sell all kinds of 
liquor in original package, not to be consumed on premise. 

Per City Council policy, the application for this liquor license has been reviewed and is recommended 
for approval by both our Planning/Development Services Division and our Police Department. 

If you have any questions, please let me know prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



=I - === __ = 	= 

ie City of 
....Chesterfield 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: 	February 9, 2015 

TO: 	 Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator 6 ►/1/4- 
SUBJECT: 	LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 

BALKAN GROCERY 

Balkan Grocery, 13393 Olive Blvd (previously Missouri Running Company), has 
requested a new liquor license to sell all kinds of liquor in original package, not to 
be consumed on premise. 

Mr. Emil Dimitrov is the Managing Officer. 

This application was reviewed and approved by both the Police Department and 
the Planning/Development Services Division of the Department of Public 
Services. 

With City Council approval at the Wednesday, February 18 City Council meeting, 
I will immediately issue this license. 



LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3016 

BILL NO. 3017 

BILL NO. 3018 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF TERRA VISTA DRIVE AND 
TERRA VISTA COURT AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PINE COPSE PATH, OAK STAND 
PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH AND WILLOW WEALD 
PATH AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

AMENDS ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION 
STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE PINE COPSE PATH, OAK 
STAND PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH, AND WILLOW 
WEALD PATH (FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3019 

BILL NO. 3020 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PARK CIRCLE DRIVE AND MAIN 
CIRCLE DRIVE AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
(FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF OUTLET BOULEVARD AND 
PREMIUM WAY AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
(FIRST READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  10I 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF TERRA VISTA DRIVE 
AND TERRA VISTA COURT AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Terra Vista Drive 
and Terra Vista Court; and 

WHEREAS, the streets were intended to be public streets and were therefore constructed 
to the design standards of the Department of Public Services of the City of Chesterfield. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The following streets are hereby accepted by the City of Chesterfield for 
future care and maintenance: 

(1) Terra Vista Drive: 

(2) Terra Vista Court: 

Approximately 761 feet; from 
Creve Coeur Mill Road to Roundabout 
Book 354, Page 545-546 

Approximately 544 feet; from 
Terra Vista Drive to cul-de-sac 
Book 354, Page 545-546 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

[FIRST READING HELD: 





0 " \I  BILL NO. ?) - ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PINE COPSE PATH, 
OAK STAND PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH AND WILLOW 
WEALD PATH AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Pine Copse Path, 
Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path; and 

WHEREAS, the streets were intended to be public streets and were therefore constructed 
to the design standards of the Department of Public Services of the City of Chesterfield. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The following streets are hereby accepted by the City of Chesterfield for 
future care and maintenance: 

(1) Pine Copse Path: 	 Approximately 890 feet; from 
Baxter Road to Willow Weald Path 
Book 355, Page 726-728 

(2) Oak Stand Path: 	 Approximately 1,046 feet; from 
Pine Copse Path to Maple Rise Path 
Book 355, Page 726-728 

(3)Oak Stand Court: Approximately 649 feet; from 
Oak Stand Path to cul-de-sac 
Book 355, Page 726-728 

(4) Maple Rise Path: 	 Approximately 1,044 feet; from 
Pine Copse Path to Oak Stand Path 
Book 355, Page 726-728 

(5) Willow Weald Path: 	 Approximately 989 feet; from 
August Hill Drive to Pine Copse Path 
Book 355, Page 726-728 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

ATTEST: 	 MAYOR 

CITY CLERK 	 [FIRST READING HELD: 





BILL NO.  30 IR 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, 
INTERSECTION STOPS, OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
BY ADDING PROVISIONS THERETO TO INCLUDE PINE COPSE PATH, OAK 
STAND PATH, OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH, AND WILLOW WEALD 
PATH. 

WHEREAS, it is desirable to maintain safe intersection stop control on all roadways in a 
manner consistent with recognized traffic engineering standards; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance Number 35, Section 3, Schedule VI, Intersection Stops as it relates 
to intersection stop signs, is hereby amended by adding the following provision thereto: 

Traffic on Highway, Road, Street or 
Intersection 
	

Alley Listed Below Shall Stop  

Pine Copse Path and Willow Weald Path 
	

Pine Copse Path (east bound) 

Maple Rise Path and Pine Copse Path 
	

Maple Rise Path (north bound) 

Oak Stand Path and Pine Copse Path 
	

Oak Stand Path (north and south bound) 

Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court and 
	

Oak Stand Court (north bound) 
Willow Weald Path 

Section 2. In all other respects, Ordinance Number 35 is in full force and effect. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK [FIRST READING HELD: 



BILL NO. 	 ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PARK CIRCLE DRIVE 
AND MAIN CIRCLE DRIVE AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Park Circle Drive 
and Main Circle Drive; and 

WHEREAS, the streets were intended to be public streets and were therefore constructed 
to the design standards of the Department of Public Services of the City of Chesterfield. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The following streets are hereby accepted by the City of Chesterfield for 
future care and maintenance: 

(1) Park Circle Drive: 

(2) Main Circle Drive: 

Approximately 243 feet; from 
Chesterfield Parkway West to Roundabout 
Book 357, Page 185-186 

Approximately 795 feet; from 
Roundabout to Cul-de-sac 
Book 357, Page 185-186 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 
[FIRST READING HELD: 





BILL NO.  30;),(.3 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF OUTLET BOULEVARD 
AND PREMIUM WAY AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Outlet Boulevard 
and Premium Way; and 

WHEREAS, the streets were intended to be public streets and were therefore constructed 
to the design standards of the Department of Public Services of the City of Chesterfield. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The following streets are hereby accepted by the City of Chesterfield for 
future care and maintenance. 

(1) Outlet Boulevard: 

(2) Premium Way: 

Approximately 3,353 feet; from 
Olive Street Road to temporary turnaround 
Book 360, Page 256-259 

Approximately 1,645 feet; from 
Olive Street Road to Outlet Boulevard 
Book 360, Page 256-259 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 
[FIRST READING HELD: 



PARPFA ES11 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3021 

BILL NO. 3022 

REPEALS CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 2081 TO 
MODIFY DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA AND USE RESTRICTIONS FOR A 
160.195 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED BETWEEN US HIGHWAY 40/INTERSTATE 64 AND 
EDISON AVENUE AND EAST OF RHL DRIVE ( P.Z. 11-2014 THE 
CHHESTERFIELD DEVELOPMENT LLC [THE COMMONS] - 17T140253, 
17U340067, 17U330112, 17T130166, 17T110212, 17T140143, 17U320102, 
17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 17U340144, 17T140341, 17T130144, 
17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 17T140165, 17T130155, 17U340090, 
17T130133, 17U330123, 17U330101, 17T140132, 17T130210, 17T140187, 
17U340078, 17T130188, 17T140088, 17T140330, 17U330255, 17U330321, 
17T120741, 17U330288, 17T140101) . (FIRST READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC 
WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, BUT ONLY IF 
AMENDED AS DETAILED WITHIN THE ATTACHED GREEN SHEET 
AMENDMENT) 

PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT AND ESCROW 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE RESUBDIVISION OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY 
PLAT 1, LOT 5, A 29.897 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET 
ROAD, WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 
(FIRST & SECOND READINGS; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 



BILL NO.  30D. 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 
2081 TO MODIFY DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA AND USE RESTRICTIONS FOR A 
160.195 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
LOCATED BETWEEN US HIGHWAY 40/INTERSTATE 64 AND EDISON AVENUE 
AND EAST OF RHL DRIVE ( P.Z. 11-2014 THF CHHESTERFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
LLC [THE COMMONS] - 17T140253, 17U340067, 17U330112, 17T130166, 
17T110212, 17T140143, 17U320102, 17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 
17U340144, 17T140341, 17T130144, 17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 
17T140165, 17T130155, 17U340090, 17T130133, 17U330123, 17U330101, 
17T140132, 17T130210, 17T140187, 17U340078, 17T130188, 17T140088, 
17T140330, 17U330255, 17U330321, 17T120741, 17U330288, 17T140101) . 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Cedar Creek Consulting Inc. on behalf of THF 
Chesterfield Development, LLC, has requested an ordinance amendment to modify 
development criteria and use restrictions specific to the easternmost and westernmost 
anchor tenants for a 160.195 acre tract of land zoned "C-8" Planned Commercial 
District located between US Highway 40/Interstate 64 and Edison Avenue and east of 
RHL Drive; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
October 13, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, subsequent to the Public Hearing, added items to 
the request pertaining to the easternmost anchor tenant which were not previously 
requested; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the ordinance amendment; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered said 
request, recommended approval of the ordinance amendment with amendments to the 
hours of operation and outdoor storage restrictions; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to approve 
the ordinance amendment request with the amendments to the hours of operation and 
outdoor storage restrictions. 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City of Chesterfield Ordinance Number 2081 is hereby repealed 
and those conditions therein are incorporated into the Attachment A, which is 
attached hereto and made part hereof for Chesterfield Commons described as follows: 

A tract of land being a part of Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Subdivision of 
Ludwell Bacons Estate, and part of Lots 1-10 of the Herman Ficke Estate 
Subdivision, in US Surveys 125 and 2031, and more recently described as 
Lots 1-5, 7 and 8 of Chesterfield Commons Subdivision recorded in Plat 
Book 848, pages 554-564, Township 45 North, Range 4 East, City of 
Chesterfield, St. Louis County, Missouri, said tract being further 
described as follows: 

Beginning at a point located at the right of way intersection of the south 
right of way Chesterfield Airport Road and the west right of way of RHL 
Drive and running along Chesterfield Airport Road the following: N 89 
degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 229.87 feet; S 89 degrees 16 
minutes 09 seconds E for 300.06 feet; S 86 degrees 36 minutes 03 
seconds E for 120.27 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 
465.64 feet; N 00 degrees 24 minutes 54 seconds W for 8.00 feet; N 89 
degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 266.36 feet; N 88 degrees 26 
minutes 21 seconds E for 300.06 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 
seconds E for 263.00 feet; S 86 degrees 36 minutes 00 seconds E for 
120.27 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 456.35 feet; N 00 
degrees 24 minutes 54 seconds W for 8.00 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 
06 seconds E for 903.56 feet; S 86 degrees 36 minutes 13 seconds E for 
120.35 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 84.35 feet; N 89 
degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds E for 213.41 feet; N 89 degrees 35 
minutes 06 seconds E for 24.23 feet; N 00 degrees 24 minutes 54 seconds 
W for 8.00 feet; N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 170.18 feet; 
thence leaving said right of way S 00 degrees 25 minutes 35 seconds E for 
274.49 feet to a point; thence N 89 degrees 23 minutes 53 seconds E for 
33.87 feet to a point; S 01 degrees 37 minutes 21 seconds W for 966.48 
feet to a point on the south right of way of Edison Avenue; thence along 
Edison Avenue the following: S 81 degrees 50 minutes 20 seconds W for 
626.18 feet; along a curve concave to the north having a radius of 630.00 
feet, an arc of 249.73 feet and a chord of N 86 degrees 48 minutes 19 
seconds W for 248.10 feet; N 75 degrees 26 minutes 57 seconds W for 
192.15 feet; along a curve concave to the south having a radius of 570.00 
feet, an arc of 457.10 feet and a chord of S 81 degrees 34 minutes 39 
seconds W for 444.95 feet; S 58 degrees 36 minutes 17 seconds W for 



188.91 feet; along a curve concave to the north having a radius of 630.00 
feet, an arc of 232.73 feet and a chord of S 69 degrees 11 minutes 16 
seconds W for 231.41 feet; S 79 degrees 46 minutes 13 seconds W for 
1418.90 feet; S 81 degrees 29 minutes 05 seconds W for 804.00 feet to a 
point; thence leaving said right of way N 00 degrees 21 minutes 46 
seconds E for 1854.62 feet to a point; thence along Chesterfield Airport 
Road N 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds E for 5.51 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. Said tract contains 140.692 acres. The above described area 
contains acreage with the rights of way of Chesterfield Commons Drive, 
Edison Avenue and RHL Drive. The above described is not to be used for 
property conveyance. This description should be used to describe a tract 
of land located in C8 Zoning District. 

A tract of land being a part of Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Subdivision of 
Ludwell Bacons Estate, and part of Lots 1-10 of the Herman Ficke Estate 
Subdivision, in US Surveys 125 and 2031, and more recently described as 
Lot 6 of Chesterfield Commons Subdivision recorded in Plat Book 848, 
pages 554-564, Township 45 North, Range 4 East, City of Chesterfield, St. 
Louis County, Missouri, said tract being further described as follows: 
Beginning at a point located on the north right of way of Chesterfield 
Airport Road said point being the southwest most corner of Lot 6 as 
shown on plat recorded in Plat Book 848, pages 554-564; thence leaving 
said right of way the following: N 42 degrees 15 minutes 54 seconds W for 
66.72 feet; N 05 degrees 53 minutes 06 seconds E for 173.86 feet; N 43 
degrees 23 minutes 35 seconds E for 70.24 feet; N 80 degrees 53 minutes 
31 seconds E for 812.67 feet; N 85 degrees 33 minutes 19 seconds E for 
363.07 feet; S 84 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds E for 174.63 feet; N 00 
degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds E for 21.08 feet; S 84 degrees 06 minutes 
54 seconds E for 827.17 feet; S 82 degrees 12 minutes 21 seconds E for 
300.17 feet; 5 84 degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds E for 116.61 feet; S 01 
degrees 38 minutes 32 seconds W for 303.22 feet to a point located on the 
north right of way of Chesterfield Airport Road; thence along said right of 
way S 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds W for 975.52 feet; N 86 degrees 
36 minutes 09 seconds W for 120.33 feet; S 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 
seconds W for 451.70 feet; S 00 degrees 24 minutes 54 seconds E for 
8.00 feet; S 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds W for 482.96 feet; N 89 
degrees 16 minutes 09 seconds W for 84.32 feet; N 85 degrees 30 minutes 
.27 seconds W for 284.15 feet; S 89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds W for 
189.42 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said tract contains 22.753 acres 
less and except a tract of land containing 2.646 area as described on a 
plat entitled "Country Club Car Wash Express ; The above described 
area contains acreage with the rights of way of Chesterfield Commons 
Drive, Edison Avenue and RHL Drive. The above described is not to be 



used for property conveyance. This description should be used to describe 
a tract of land located in C8 Zoning District. 

Less and except a parcel of land as described; Beginning at a point 
located on the north right of way of Chesterfield Airport Road N 00 
degrees 24 minutes 54 seconds W for 438.27 feet to a point; thence S 84 
degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds E for 163.06 feet to a point; thence N 00 
degrees 58 seconds 49 seconds E for 21.08 feet to a point; thence S 84 
degrees 06 minutes 54 seconds ,E for 105.04 feet to a point; thence S 00 
degrees 24 seconds 54 seconds E for 429.92 feet to a point on the north 
right of way of Chesterfield Airport Road; thence along said right of way S 
89 degrees 35 minutes 06 seconds W for 266.99 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. Said tract contains 2.646 acres more or less. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission 
in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the "Attachment A" 
and the Outboundary Survey indicated as "Attachment B" which is attached hereto as 
and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Cedar Creek 
Consulting Inc. on behalf of THE Chesterfield Development, LLC in P.Z. 11-2014, 
requesting the amendment embodied in this ordinance, and pursuant to the 
recommendation of the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission that said petition be 
granted and after a public hearing, held by the Planning Commission on the 13 th  day 
of October 2014, does hereby adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to 
the City of Chesterfield under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of 
Missouri authorizing the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to 
planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from the 
warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 



Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 



AMENDMENT 3:  

PPW Committee 
2/5/15 

P.Z. 11-2014 
Page 1 of 2 

Greensheet Amendments 

The Planning and Public Works Committee recommended by a vote of 
3-0 that the following changes be made to the Attachment A: 

AMENDMENT 1:  

Section I. Permitted Uses, B. 3. page 1. Remove the following language: 

3. Hours of operation for retail sales at the westernmost ,p.nchor 
store of Chesterfield Commons shall be limited :  6 a.n4; •-0 11 
p,m7 Hours of operation for all other retail' sales shall be 
limited to 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. 

AMENDMENT 2:  

Section I. Permitted Uses, B. 6. a. page 2 ... Revise the following language 
in the first sentence here: 

a. The area to be utilized for outdoor storage shall be limited to 
5,000 sq. ft. as delineated on the attached Exhibit A and is 
permitted year round for t e,16eriod of March 15 th  until 
October 15 th  of eac ear. 

Section I. Permitted Uses, 9. 6. a. page 2. Revise the following language 
in the second se. tence:bete: 

a. AlUmatetials stored in this area shall be limited to a height of 
eight 	(6) feet. 

AMENDMENT 4:  

Section I. Permitted Uses, B. 6. b. page 2. Revise the following language: 

b. I 

containers or on pallet racks. Materials allowed in all 
outdoor storage areas shown on Exhibit A shall be limited to 
plants, soil, mulch, and other related landscape materials 
and shall not be stored in shipping containers or on pallet 
racks. 



PPW Committee 	 P.Z. 11-2014 
2/5/15 
	

Page 2 of 2 

AMENDMENT 5:  

Section I. Permitted Uses, B. 6. page 2. Add the following language: 

f. During times of outdoor storage in areas along the western 
side of the existing garden center as depicted in Exhibit A, 
traffic along the internal drive parallel to RHL Boulevard shall 
be restricted to one-way traffic traveling north to' south with 
appropriate directional signage 

Please note, there is currently an item f in this section of the '  Attachment A. 
If this Amendment is approved, Staff will re-number the 'other necessary 
items accordingly. 

AMENDMENT 6:  

Section I. Permitted Uses, B. 6. g. page 2. Add the following language: 

g. The seasonal outdoor stotage area shall be limited to 
approximately 3,000 s as delineated on the attached 
Exhibit B. Storage in this area shall be restricted to a height 
of ten (10) feet. 



P.Z. 11-2014 TI-IF Chesterfield Development 1.1,C (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

'Page 1 of 20 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this development except 
as specifically modified herein. 

I. 	PERMITTED USES 

A. The uses allowed in this "C-8" Planned Commercial District shall be: 

1. Retail 
2. Offices 
3. Hotel and motels 
4. Restaurants, sit down 
5. Restaurants, fast food 
6. Recreational and entertainment facilities, including indoor theaters 
7. Financial Institutions 
8. Outdoor storage as restricted in Section B below. 

B. The above uses in the "C-8" Planned Commercial District shall be restricted as 
follows: 

1. The number of buildings constructed shall be based on the development's 
ability to comply with the parking regulations of the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code. 

2. Total square footage of buildings in this development shall not exceed 
1,185,400 square feet. The square footage constructed shall be based on the 
development's ability to comply with the parking regulations of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

3. Hours of operation for retail sales at the westernmost anchor store of 
Chesterfield Commons shall be limited to 6 a.m. to 11 p.m. Hours of 
operation for all other retail sales shall be limited to 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. 

4. All deliveries and trash pick-ups shall be limited to the hours from 7 a.m. to 
10 p.m. 

5. No vehicles shall remain on the premises with idling engines between 11 
p.m. and 7 a.m. 

6. The use listed in A(8) above shall be limited to the westernmost and 
easternmost anchor stores of Chesterfield Commons and the following shall 
also apply: 



P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 

Planning Commission 1/26/15 

Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 

City Council 2/18/15 

Page 2 of 20 

Westernmost Anchor 

a. The area to be utilized for outdoor storage shall be limited to 5,000 sq. 
ft. as delineated on the attached Exhibit A and is permitted year-round. 
All materials stored in this area shall be limited to a height of eight (8) 
feet. 

b. Materials in the storage area shall not be stored in shipping containers or 
on pallet racks. 

c. A 44 inch wide aisle in front of each gate, giving clear access to the 
drive aisle on the north side of the area shall be provided. 

d. Materials stored inside existing fencing on the site shall not extend or be 
visible above the fence line. 

e. The privacy screening shall be extended from the rear to the western 
portion of the fenced area. 

Easternmost Anchor 

f. Seasonal outdoor storage shall be limited to the period starting on 
October 15 th  and ending on January 31 st  of the following year. 

g. The seasonal outdoor storage area shall be limited to approximately 
3,000 sq. ft. as delineated on the attached Exhibit B. 

h. The year-round outdoor storage shall be limited to approximately 2,500 
sq. ft. as delineated on the attached Exhibit B. 

i. Outdoor storage in both areas delineated on Exhibit B shall be permitted 
in portable storage containers designed, constructed, and used for 
temporary storage of goods, merchandise, and supplies offered for sale 
or used by the easternmost anchor tenant. No dumpster or receptacle 
used for the disposal of solid waste may be used for outdoor storage. 

During times that it is used for storage purposes, the seasonal outdoor 
storage area delineated on Exhibit B shall be screened on all sides using 
sight-proof materials that match the existing architecture of the main 
building and the previously approved garden center as approved by the 
City of Chesterfield. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 3 of 20 

k. All screening, including gates, must not impede the flow of pedestrian or 
vehicular traffic. 

	

7. 	No retail sales, storage or displays are permitted outside of enclosed 
buildings except as listed above. 

II. FLOOR AREA, HEIGHT, BUILDING AND PARKING STRUCTURE 
REQUIREMENTS 

A. The following requirements will apply to the permitted uses: 

	

1. 	Height 

a. Buildings shall be limited to three (3) stories or forty-five (45) feet, 
whichever is less, as measured from the average finished ground 
elevation of the building. The above shall be exclusive of roof-top 
equipment. 

III. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

Within eighteen (18) months from the preliminary development plan approval date by 
the City of Chesterfield and prior to issuance of any building permit, the developer 
shall submit to the City of Chesterfield for their review and approval, a Site 
Development Concept Plan. Within twelve (12) months of the Site Development 
Concept Plan approval date, the developer shall submit the first Site Development 
Section Plan to the City of Chesterfield for review and approval. Where due cause is 
shown by the developer, this time interval may be extended by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

IV. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the Mayor 
may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and approved by the entire 
City Council. This request must be made no later than twenty-four (24) hours after 
Planning Commission review. The City Council will then take appropriate action 
relative to the proposal. The plan for a development, for purposes of this section, may 
include the site development plan, site development section plan, site development 
concept plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package or 
any amendment thereto. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 4 of 20 

V. GENERAL CRITERIA - CONCEPT PLAN 

A. The Site Development Concept Plan shall include the following: 

1. Outboundary plat and legal description of the property. 

2. Conceptual location, design (with design statement), materials, and size, 
including height, of all proposed buildings, parking and loading areas, and 
lots. 

3. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and property 
lines. 

4. The size and approximate location of the proposed internal and adjacent 
roadway, major utility easements, necessary right-of-way dedications, road 
improvements, and curb cuts. 

5. Existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than one (1) foot, 
and extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the limits of the site. 

6. Preliminary stormwater and sanitary sewer facilities. 

7. Show existing improvements, including roads and driveways on the 
opposite side of roadway adjacent to the site, and the location of significant 
natural features, such as wooded areas and rock formations, that are to 
remain or be removed 

8. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of Chesterfield 
City Code. 

9. The scale to which the Site Development Concept Plan will be drawn shall 
be no greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

VI. GENERAL CRITERIA - SECTION PLANS 

A. Site Development Section Plans shall include the following: 

1. Location and size, including height, of all uses, buildings, parking and 
loading areas, light standards, fencing, free-standing signs, trash enclosures, 
and landscaping. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development 1,1_,C (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 5 of 20 

2. Existing and proposed contour intervals of not more than one (1) foot, and 
extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the limits of the site. 

3. Existing and proposed roadways, drives, and walkways on and adjacent to 
the property in question, including location of curb cuts. 

4. Location and size of all parking areas. 

5. A landscape plan, including, but not limited to, location, size and type of all 
plant and other material to be used. 

6. Area of each building phase. 

7. Show existing improvements, including roads and driveways on the 
opposite side of roadway adjacent to the site, and the location of significant 
natural features, such as wooded areas and rock formations, that are to 
remain or be removed. 

VII. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL OPTION 

In lieu of submitting a Site Development Concept Plan and Site Development Section 
Plans, the petitioner may instead submit a Site Development Plan for the entire 
development within eighteen (18) months of the date of approval of the Preliminary 
Development Plan by the City. Said Plan shall be submitted in accord with the 
combined requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. The 
submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this project to the 
Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is utilized. 

VIII. GENERAL CRITERIA FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

A. The Site Development Plan will include the following: 

1. Outboundary plat and legal description of the property. 

2. Location and size, including height above sea level, of all buildings, parking 
and loading areas, light standards, fencing, free-standing signs, trash 
enclosures, and all other above-ground structures and landscaping. 

3. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. 

4. Parking calculations. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 6 of 20 

5. Architectural elevations (with design statement) and materials of the 
proposed buildings. 

6. Confirmation of compliance with the sky exposure plane and height 
restrictions as set forth in this ordinance. 

7. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and property 
lines. 

8. The size and approximate location of the proposed internal and adjacent 
roadway, major utility easements, necessary right-of-way dedications, road 
improvements, and curb cuts. 

9. Existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than two (2) feet, 
and extending one hundred fifty (150) feet beyond the limits of the site. 

10. Existing improvements within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the site as 
directed. Road and driveways on the opposite side of roadways adjacent to 
the site, and the location of significant natural features, such as wooded 
areas and rock formations, that are to remain or be removed will be 
included. 

11. All existing and proposed easements/rights-of-way on site and all existing or 
proposed off-site easements and rights-of-way required for utilities, storm 
water drainage, grading, or other improvements. 

12. Prior to Site Development Plan approval, show all existing or proposed 
easements and right-of-way on site. The Site Development Plan and Tree 
Preservation Plan must be approved prior to clearing or grading. 

13. The location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, sanitary sewers 
and connection(s) to existing systems. 

14. Show existing improvements and the locations of significant natural 
features, such as wooded areas and rock formations that are to remain or be 
removed. 

15. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of Chesterfield 
City Code. 

16. The scale to which the Site Development Plan will be drawn will be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development 1,1_,C (The Commons) 

Nanning Commission 1/26/15 

Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 

City Council 2/18/15 
Page 7 of 20 

17. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, the 
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, the St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic, the Spirit of St. Louis Airport, the Monarch 
Chesterfield Levee District, and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

18. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri Department of 
Economic Development, Division of Professional Registration, Missouri 
Board for Architects, Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 
requirements. 

IX. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. The Site Development Concept and Section Plans or Site Development Plan shall 
illustrate adherence to the following specific design criteria. Information to be 
shown on the Site Development Concept Plan shall be limited to those items 
specified in Section A, General Criteria-Concept Plan. 

	

1. 	Structure Setbacks 

Structure setbacks will be determined on the Site Development Concept 
Plan. No building or structure, other than boundary walls, retaining walls, 
signs, light standards, flagpoles or fences, shall be located within the 
setbacks 

2. Parking and Loading Space Setbacks 

Parking and loading space setbacks will be determined on the Site 
Development Concept Plan. 

3. Parking and Loading Requirements 

a. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in 
the City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

b. Parking lots shall not be used as streets. 

	

4. 	Access 

a. The number, location and geometry of access points to this development 
from Chesterfield Airport Road shall be limited to four (4) entrances on 
the south side and three (3) entrances on the north side in accordance 
with the addendum to the traffic impact study dated September 15, 1997, 
exception being: the eastbound right turn lane on Chesterfield Airport 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LAX (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 8 of 20 

Road at the development entrance opposite Boone's Crossing should be 
retained; dual northbound left turn lanes on the main development 
entrance should be retained; the easternmost driveway should contain 
channelization islands on the southeast as well as the southwest corners. 

b. Access to the office development should have no intersecting drive 
closer than two hundred (200) feet on the main entrance and one 
hundred (100) feet on the two secondary entrances as directed by the St. 
Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. 

c. Outlots shall have no direct access to Chesterfield Airport Road. Cross 
access shall be provided between outlets. An interior loop road shall be 
provided. 

5. 	Public/Private Road Improvements, Including Pedestrian Circulation 

Roadway improvements include new interchanges on Highway 40/61, the 
extension of Edison Avenue through the southern portion of the site to 
Chesterfield Airport Road/Baxter Road, relocation of Old Olive Street to 
improve intersection geometries and widening of Chesterfield Airport Road 
to five (5) traffic lanes with additional paved shoulders on both sides. 

a. Improve Chesterfield Airport Road full width across the entire frontage 
to a five-lane cross section with ten (10) foot stabilized shoulders in 
order to conform to the typical section with required tapers and 
including all storm drainage facilities as directed by the St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. Verify handling of 
surface runoff will not require additional easement dedication. 

b. The developer shall provide any additional right-of-way and construct 
any improvements related to the construction of a full interchange on 
Highway 40/64 east of Boone's Crossing as required by the Missouri 
Department of Transportation, St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic, and/or the City of Chesterfield. 

c. Provide right of way dedication for Edison Avenue from the west 
property line of the site, adjacent to the Chesterfield Monarch Levee, to 
the connection with Old Olive Street. Right-of-way shall consist of a 
forty (40) foot right-of-way, with additional roadway improvement, 
maintenance, utility and drainage easement on both sides. The width of 
easements shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet. The City of Chesterfield 
may require additional width. The centerline radius of Edison Avenue 



P.Z. 11-2014 TIN Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 

Planning Commission 1/26/15 

Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 

City Council 2/18/15 
Page 9 of 20 

shall be a minimum of five hundred seventy-five (575) feet; other 
standards shall be determined by the City of Chesterfield. 

d. On both sides of the subject development, provide forty (40) foot right- 
of-ways, with ten (10) foot minimum roadway improvement, 
maintenance, utility and drainage easements on both sides, between 
Edison Avenue and Chesterfield Airport Road. Construct a minimum 
twenty-six (26) foot pavement with seven (7) foot shoulders on both 
sides, and appurtenant storm drainage facilities as required by the City 
of Chesterfield. Additional widening at each end shall be provided to 
accommodate separate right and left turn approach lanes at the 
intersection. Parking shall be prohibited along both sides of this 
roadway. No curb cuts shall be permitted within two hundred (200) feet 
of the intersection of Chesterfield Airport Road and Edison Avenue with 
RHL Drive, Chesterfield Commons Crossing, JW Drive, or THE 
Boulevard. 

e. Traffic signals shall be required along Chesterfield Airport Road at both 
main entrance intersections and the intersection with Boone's Crossing 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic 
and/or the City of Chesterfield. 

f. Provide a five (5) foot wide sidewalk, conforming to St. Louis County 
ADA standards, adjacent to the north side of Chesterfield Airport Road 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic 
and the City of Chesterfield. Sidewalks shall be required on both sides 
of the three easternmost access drives on the south side of Chesterfield 
Airport Road. The sidewalks shall be constructed within public right-of- 
way or easement that provides sufficient width as determined by the City 
of Chesterfield. 

g. Utility companies will require compensation for relocation of their 
utility facilities within public road right-of-way. Utility relocation costs 
shall not be considered as an allowable credit against the petitioner's 
traffic generation assessment contributions. Such delays will not 
constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road 
improvements. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 10 of 20 

6. 	Traffic Study 

a. A traffic study including internal and external circulation will be 
provided for review and approval by the City of Chesterfield, the St. 
Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic, and the Missouri 
Department of Transportation. 

7. Landscape Plan 

a. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code 
except as specifically noted elsewhere in this section. 

b. The developer shall submit a landscape plan in accord with Unified 
Development Code adopted by the Planning Commission, either as part 
of the appropriate Site Development Concept Plan or on a separate 
drawing to be reviewed as part of said plan, to comply with the 
following: 

1. A landscape buffer shall be required on both sides of Chesterfield 
Airport Road on the Site Development Concept Plan. 

2. All new required landscaping material shall meet the following 
criteria: 

a) Deciduous trees - two (2) inch minimum caliper. 
b) Evergreen trees - four (4) feet minimum height. 
c) Shrubs - eighteen (18) inch minimum diameter. 

c. If the estimated cost of new landscaping indicated on the Site 
Development Section Plans as required by the Planning Commission 
exceeds one thousand ($1,000) dollars, as determined by a plant nursery, 
the petitioner shall furnish a surety for two (2) years sufficient in amount 
to guarantee the installation of said landscaping and for an additional (2) 
years for guaranteeing the maintenance of said landscaping. 

8. Sign Requirements 

a. A sign package will be submitted to the City of Chesterfield in 
conjunction with the Site Development Concept Plan. 



P.Z. 11-2014 TI-IF Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 11 of 20 

b. Freestanding project identification signs shall have landscaping, which 
may include, but not be limited to, shrubs, annuals, and other materials, 
adjacent to the sign base or structural supports. If the outline area and/or 
a height increase for the freestanding project identification sign is 
requested, the required landscaping for the sign will be subject to 
Planning Commission approval. 

c. Ornamental Entrance Monument construction, if proposed, shall be 
reviewed by the City of Chesterfield, and/or the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic, for sight distance considerations 
prior to installation or construction. 

d. No advertising signs, temporary signs, portable signs or attention getting 
devices shall be permitted in this development. 

9. Light Requirements 

a. The location and height of all light standards shall be as approved by the 
Planning Commission on the appropriate development plan. No on-site 
illumination source shall be so situated that light is cast directly on 
adjoining properties or public roadways. Illumination levels shall 
comply with the City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

10. Architectural Elevations 

a. Architectural elevations shall be as approved by the Planning 
Commission in conjunction with the Site Development Concept Plan. 

b. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards of 
the City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

c. Trash enclosures: All exterior trash areas will be enclosed with a 
minimum six (6) foot high sight-proof enclosure complemented by 
adequate landscaping. The location, material, and elevation of any trash 
enclosures will be as approved by the City of Chesterfield on the Site 
Development Concept/Section Plan. 

11. Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District 

a. The developer shall dedicate necessary property and construct 
improvements to the levee as directed by the Monarch Chesterfield 
Levee District. 



P.Z. 11-2014 TIN Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 12 of 20 

12. Miscellaneous 

a. Mechanical equipment will be adequately screened by roofing or other 
material as approved by the Planning Commission 

b. If any work is proposed in, near or above the natural watercourse 
through this site, a hydrologic/hydraulic study evaluating the impacts of 
the proposed work shall be provided as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. Said study shall evaluate impacts on the entire length of 
stream, and any maintenance requirements. Appropriate permits and 
approvals from other agencies shall also be provided. 

X. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

The developer shall contribute to the Chesterfield Valley Trust Fund (No. 556). This 
fund was created for roadway improvements, stormwater improvements, sanitary 
sewer facilities and water main improvements in the Chesterfield Valley Area. 

The trust contribution consists of four components representing the improvement 
categories. 

A. Road 

The roadway improvement contribution is based on land and building use. The 
roadway contributions are necessary to help defray the cost of engineering, right- 
of-way acquisition, and major roadway construction in accordance with the 
Chesterfield Valley Road Improvement Plan on file with the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. The amount of the developer's contribution 
to this fund shall be computed on the basis of the following: 

Type of Development 	 Required Contribution 

Industrial 	 $3,685.05/acre of gross acreage 

If the types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be 
provided by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. 

Credits for roadway improvements required in condition will be awarded as 
directed by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. Any 
portion of the roadway improvement contribution which remains, following 
completion of road improvements required by the development, shall be retained 
in the trust fund. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 13 of 20 

The roadway improvement contributions shall be deposited with the St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. The deposit shall be made prior to 
the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic. Funds shall be payable to the Treasurer, St. Louis County. 

B. Water Main 

The primary water line contribution is based on gross acreage of the development 
land area. The contribution shall be a sum of $486.43 per acre for the total area as 
approved on the Site Development Plan to be used solely to help defray the cost 
of constructing the primary water line serving the Chesterfield Valley area. 

The primary water line contributions shall be deposited with the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. The deposit shall be made prior to approval 
of the Site Development Plan unless otherwise directed by the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. Funds shall be payable to the Treasurer, St. 
Louis County. 

C. Stormwater 

The stormwater contribution is based on gross acreage of the development land 
area. These funds are necessary to help defray the cost of engineering and 
construction improvements for the collection and disposal of stormwater from the 
Chesterfield Valley in accordance with the Master Plan on file with and jointly 
approved by St. Louis County and the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. The 
amount of the stormwater contribution will be computed on the basis of $1,534.99 
per acre for the total area as approved on the Site Development Plan. 

The stormwater contributions to the Trust Fund shall be deposited with the St. 
Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. The deposit shall be made 
prior to the issuance of a Special Use Permit (S.U.P.) by St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. Funds shall be payable to the Treasurer, St. 
Louis County. 

D. Sanitary Sewer 

The sanitary sewer contribution is collected as the Caulks Creek impact fee. 

The sanitary sewer contributions within the Chesterfield Valley area shall be 
deposited with the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District as required by the 
District. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 14 of 20 

The amount of this required contribution for the roadway, stormwater and primary 
waterline improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 1998 shall be adjusted on 
that date and on the first day of January in each succeeding year thereafter in 
accord with the construction cost index as determined by the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic. 

Trust fund contributions shall be deposited with St. Louis County in the form of a 
cash escrow prior to the issuance of building permits. 

XI. VERIFICATION PRIOR TO APPROVAL 

A. Prior to approval of the Site Development Plan, the developer will provide 
the following: 

1. Roadway Improvements and Curb Cuts 

a. Road improvements, right-of way and roadway easement dedication 
shall be completed prior to issuance of a St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic Special Use Permit. Delays due to utility 
relocation and adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow 
occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 

b. Prior to Special Use Permit issuance by St. Louis County Department of 
Highways and Traffic, a special cash escrow or a special escrow 
supported by an Irrevocable Letter of Credit must be established with the 
St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic to guarantee 
completion of the required roadway improvements, and location or 
permitted curb cuts. 

c. Obtain approval from the City of Chesterfield and the St. Louis County 
Department of Highways and Traffic for the locations of proposed curb 
cuts, areas of new dedication, and roadway improvements. 

2. Stormwater and Sanitary Sewer 

a. Verification to the St. Louis County Department of Public Works and 
the City of Chesterfield of adequate sanitary services. 

b. A preliminary engineering plan approved by the City of Chesterfield, the 
St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic and MSD 
showing that adequate handling of the stormwater drainage of the site is 
provided. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development I..LC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 15 of 20 

1. The proposed site improvements shall not conflict with the 
proposed Chesterfield Valley Master Plan. Equivalent stormwater 
detention/retention and routing functionality shall be provided as 
required by the City of Chesterfield. If modifications to the 
Stormwater Plan are proposed, routing calculations, signed and 
sealed by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in 
the State of Missouri, demonstrating functionally equivalent 
operation shall be submitted. The calculations shall be performed 
using identical methods as the initial analysis, AdICPR software. 
Maintenance of the stormwater system shall be the responsibility 
of the property owner. The petitioner is to provide: 

a) An eighteen (18") inch sanitary sewer running along the south 
side of Chesterfield Airport Road on the north edge of the 
Outlot Parcels. The sanitary sewer, including gravity lines, a 
lift station and force main, is to continue along Chesterfield 
Airport Road and Old Olive Street to tie into the existing 
eighteen (18") inch sanitary sewer near the Caulks Creek "B" 
Pump Station. 

Extensive stormwater improvements include, but not are not 
limited to, a large dry reservoir extending along the entire 
south side of the development, smaller dry reservoirs, flat- 
bottom ditches and several culverts. In addition, a 19.2 acre 
lake is to be provided immediately to the east of the site on the 
south side of Old Olive Street Road. 

2. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of stormwater and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point by 
means of bleeder ditches and/or construction portions of the main 
channel as outlined in the Chesterfield Valley Master Drainage 
Plan or by other means that may be approved by the St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic and the City of 
Chesterfield. This may require extensive off site sewer ditch work 
and appropriate easements. Emergency overflow drainage ways to 
accommodate the one hundred (100) year storm shall be provided. 

3. Show all off-site easements required for utility, grading and/or 
stormwater drainage improvements. 

c. Indicate the location where the proposed sanitary sewer will connect to 
the existing system. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development 1.1.,C (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 16 of 20 

3. Geotechnical Report 

Provide a geotechnical report prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
to practice in the State of Missouri. Said report shall verify the suitability of 
grading and proposed improvements with soil and geologic conditions. A 
statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the Geotechnical Engineer 
preparing the report, shall be included on all Site Development Plans. This 
report shall address the existence of any potential sinkholes, ponds, septic 
fields, etc., and recommendations for treatment. 

4. Grading and Improvement Plans 

a. A clearing/grading permit or improvement plan approval is required 
prior to any grading on the site. The Site Development Plan and Tree 
Preservation Plan must be approved prior to issuance of clearing and 
grading. No change in watershed shall be permitted. Interim 
stormwater drainage control in the form of siltation control measures is 
required. A floodplain development permit must be obtained prior to 
any work in the regulated floodplain. 

b. Interim storm water drainage control in the form of siltation control 
and/or siltation basins is required throughout construction. A Storm 
Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) must be submitted and 
approved by the City of Chesterfield prior to approval of any clearing or 
grading. The SWPPP will address required erosion control practices 
specific to site conditions. Its purpose is to ensure the design, 
implementation, management and maintenance of Best Management 
Practices (BMP's) to reduce the amount of sediment and other pollutants 
in storm water discharges associated with land disturbance activities. 
The SWPPP will ensure compliance with Missouri Water Quality 
Standards, and the terms and conditions of the NPDES for the site. 

c. Temporary settlement basins, as required by the City of Chesterfield, 
will be constructed during construction to allow for settling of sediment, 
prior to the discharge of storm water from this site. Erosion and siltation 
control will be installed prior to any grading and be maintained 
throughout the project until acceptance of the work by the owner and/or 
controlling regulatory agency and adequate vegetative growth insures no 
future erosion of the soil. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 

Planning Commission 1/26/15 

Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 

City Council 2/18/15 

Page 17 of 20 

d. When clearing and/or grading operations are completed or suspended for 
more than thirty (30) days, all necessary precautions will be taken to 
retain soil materials on site. Protective measures, such as permanent 
seeding, periodic wetting or other means, may be required by the City of 
Chesterfield upon demand. 

e. If cut and fill operations occur during a season not favorable for 
immediate establishment of permanent ground cover, a fast germinating 
annual such as rye grasses or sudan grasses will be utilized, if adequate 
storm water detention and erosion control devices have not been 
established. 

f. Provide adequate temporary off-street parking for construction 
employees and a vehicle washdown/cleaning area. Parking on non- 
surface areas is prohibited in order to eliminate the condition whereby 
mud from construction and employee vehicles is tracked on the 
pavement causing hazardous roadway and driving conditions. The 
contractor will keep the roads in the area clear of mud and debris related 
to his construction at all times. The streets surrounding this 
development and any street used for construction access thereto will be 
cleaned at the end of each day. 

g. This development may require an NPDES Permit from the Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources. NPDES permits are applicable to 
construction activities that disturb five (5) or more acres. A copy of the 
NPDES permit must be submitted to the City of Chesterfield prior to 
issuance of a grading permit or approval of improvement plans. 

XII. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder 
of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval of said plan and 
require re-approval by the Planning Commission. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THE Chesterfield Development 1.,LC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 18 of 20 

XIII. VERIFICATION PRIOR TO IMPROVEMENT PLAN APPROVAL 

A. Prior to Improvement Plan approval, the developer will provide the following: 

1. Comments/approvals from St. Louis County Department of Highways and 
Traffic, the Missouri Department of Transportation, the Monarch 
Chesterfield Levee District, the Spirit of St. Louis Airport, the Metropolitan 
St. Louis Sewer District, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources and 
the Chesterfield Fire Protection District. 

2. Location of all off-site easements needed for utility main extensions shall be 
shown. Copies of the recorded easements for utility main extensions, 
including book and page, shall be required prior to approval of the 
Improvement Plans as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

XIV. VERIFICATION PRIOR TO FOUNDATION OR BUILDING PERMITS 

A. Subsequent to approval of the Site Development Plan and prior to the issuance of 
any foundation or building permit, the following requirements will be met: 

1. Notification of Planning and Development Services Division 

Prior to the issuance of foundation or building permits, all approvals from 
the above mentioned agencies and the City of Chesterfield Department of 
Public Works, as applicable, must be received by the City of Chesterfield 
Planning and Development Services Division. 

2. Certification of Plans 

Provide verification that construction plans are designed to conform to the 
requirements and conditions of the Geotechnical Report. The Geotechnical 
Engineer will be required to sign and seal all plans with a certification that 
the proposed construction will be completed in accordance with the grading 
and soil requirements and conditions contained in the report. 

XV. OCCUPANCY PERMIT/FINAL OCCUPANCY 

A. The developer shall cause, at his expense and prior to the recording of any plat, 
the reestablishment, restoration or appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the 
United States Public Land Survey located within, or which define or lie upon, the 
outboundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the Missouri Minimum 
Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of the U.S. Public Land 
Survey Corners. 



P.Z. 11-2014 THF Chesterfield Development LAX (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 19 of 20 

B. Prior to final occupancy of any building the developer will provide certification 
by a Registered Land Surveyor that no U.S. Public Land Survey Corner has been 
disturbed during the construction activities or that it has been corrected and the 
appropriate documents filed with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Land Survey Program. 

C. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed prior to the 
issuance of an occupancy permit. 

XVI. FINAL RELEASE OF ESCROW 

Prior to the release of final escrow, the developer will provide certification by a 
Registered Land surveyor that all monumentation depicted on the Record Plat has 
been installed and that the U.S. Public Land Survey Corners have not been disturbed 
during the construction activities or that they have been corrected and the appropriate 
documents filed with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Land Survey 
Program. 

XVII. GENERAL DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 

A. General development conditions relating to the operation, construction, 
improvement and regulatory requirements to be adhered to by the developer are as 
follows: 

1. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of permits by issuing Departments and 
Commissions. 

2. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accord with the Site Development Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 

3. All loading docks are to be screened by sound proofing material. 

4. The City of Chesterfield has completed a Valley Master Development Plan 
that sets forth the scope, location, and type of infrastructure improvements 
desired to facilitate quality development within Chesterfield Valley. Said 
Plan has been incorporated into the City of Chesterfield Comprehensive 
Plan. During review of Site Development Concept and Section Plans, due 
consideration will be given to the Valley Master Plan which may be in effect 
at the time. The conceptual Valley Master Plan depicts stormwater, road 
and interchange improvements in the vicinity of the subject rezoning. 



P.Z. 11-2014 TIIF Chesterfield Development LLC (The Commons) 
Planning Commission 1/26/15 
Planning & Public Works 2/5/15 
City Council 2/18/15 

Page 20 of 20 

5. The petitioner will provide adequate detention to eliminate any additional 
water discharge to encroach on right of way. 

6. The developer will cause, at his expense and prior to the recording of any 
plat, the reestablishment, restoration or appropriate witnessing of all Corners 
of the United States Public Land Survey located within, or which define or 
lie upon, the outboundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the 
Missouri Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance 
of the U.S. Public Land Survey Corners. 

7. Parking, circulation, and other applicable site design features shall comply 
with Chapter 1001, Section 310 "Physically Handicapped and Aged" of 
SLCRO 1974, as amended. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance shall be 
adequate cause for revocation of permits by issuing Departments and 
Commissions. 

C. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri shall enforce the conditions of this ordinance 
in accord with the Site Development Concept Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and any Site Development Section Plans approved by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

D. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be integrated to 
carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



CITY REQUIRED 

PARKING 

EXISTING 	 PROPOSED FROM ORD. 2081 

EXHIBIT 

135,197 S.F. 	 135,197 S.F. 	135,197 S.F. 

646 SPACES 	631 SPACES 	609 SPACES 

1000 	 10 CC 

4.79SP/1000 S.F. 	4.67SP/1000 S.F. 	4.50SP/1000 S.F. 

135,197 S.F. 

654 SPACES 

10 CC 

4.84SP/1000 S.F. 

LOWE'S 

PARKING 

CART CORRALS 

PARKING RATIO 

LOWE'S SITE ANALYSIS 

\ 	 I 
\ 
\ 
\\ 
	I ® 

f — 

Li; 11 
City of Chesterfie'd 

JAN 12 2015 

a 

EXHIBIT "A"'  z 	EXISTING /DOUTDOOR 
STORAGEISF LAY 

592 sf 

C 

PROPOSED OUTDOO 
STORAGE/DISPLAY 

2,408 sf 

15 parking spaces 

Department of Public Services 

L_J 

0 ae 

o . o/ 	17 
C°®5.®°‘ 

) 

- 	24' 

0 

0 I 



WAL-MART SUPERCENTER 12600-01 

0: 

- 

Exhibit "B" ±3,000sf 

±.2,500sf 

MEM Seasonal Outdoor Storage Area 

MI= Year-Round Outdoor Storage Area 

JAN 1 2 2015 

Department ofubc Services.1 

:,,'hesterfie1ci 



MONUMENT 
"SL 38" 
ELEV..102.14. 

N 1032242.8174 
E 787278.7896 

CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 
(100' RIGHT-OF-WAY) 

	

S  88'51'20' E 	3426.47 TOTAL .nE 	L 9 	L5 

	

R/W 	 PT. PT. 	 IPF 1/2' 

# LS19D 	 WITH CAP 

OPEN 	t— IPF 1/2' 
TOP WITH CAP 	OPEN TOP 

Le 
	

L7 

P 

L42 PT. 

INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 64 
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY) 

WO 

LEGEND 
PCB 	 PCOff Cf MORNING 

POC 	 KW OP COMMENCOMBIT 

0 IPS 	 NEW IRON PIN (6/6O REBAR) 

o of 	 BISTRO BON PIN 

On, 	RIGHT-Cf-MY 

IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP # LS19D VOLS 

1.35 

cool TOTAL. 

MA? N 65'1319' E 
363.07 IPF 1/2' 

TOTAL ACREAGE 

991,160 SQ.FT. 
22.753 ACRES 

LESS AND EXCEPT 
• ACREAGE 

115,291 SQ.FT. 
2.640 ACRES 

NET ACREAGE 

875,869 SQ.FT. 
20.107 ACRES 

IPF 1/2' Pt, 
OPEN TOP 
WIN CAP 
H LS19D 

L15 	L16 	L17  

OPEN TOP 	 MF 1/2 	 IPF 1/2'p 
1911.1 CAP 	 SOLID ROD . 	 OPEN TOP 
# LS19D 	 01111 BRASS AP 	WITH CAP 	• 

H MOD 

. BASIS OF SEARINGS 
. AND BENCHMARK: 

• BASIS OF.  BEARINGS AND•ELEVATIONS BASED. 
ON GPS "RI:Ie.- OBSERVATION OF NCGS 

. 	MONUMENT "SL 38",  
HAD 83 (2007) — NAVD 88 

Le 

IPF 1/2' 
SOLID ROD 
WITH BRASS CAP 

z 

L9 

0 
1- = 

-J 

EN 

IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP 
WITH CAP 

IPF 1/2. 
OP TOP 	IPF 1/2"0,DI 

TOP 8116 CAP 	L13 
L10 # ism L11 

IPF 1/2' 
SCUD ROD 
VATH BRASS 
CAP 

P 

NI 
IPF 5/8' 
REBAR WITH 
CAP 

IPF 1/2' 	 MASSMANN # 
SOUD ROD 	 LS299 
0.110 BRASS CAP 

13 

IPF 1/2' 
SOLID ROD WITH 
BRASS CAP 

IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP # LSI9D 

146 
	O 	 L45 
IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP 19RI1 
CAP # LS190 

1.14 

RAILROAD 
SPIKE FOUND 

REF. IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP 19111 
CAP # LSI9D 
429.59' 

L44 

'X' IN 
CONC. 
FOUND 

IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP 
(BENT) 

482.96'  
S 89'36'06' W 

2 

0 

6,124615 SQ.FT. • 
140.693 ACRES • 

• ACREAGE INCLUDES ANY 
AND ALL ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY 

DATE OF SURVEY: 

DATE DRAWN: 	13-8-2014 

BRAKING NO, 	85442-2011190 

TAX MAP 

REF. DEED BOOK: 

DATE OF LAST RELISION: 

0' 

SCALE: 1' a 100' 

100' 200' 	309. 

RECEWED 
City of Chesterfield 

JAN 2 0 2015 

Department of-Public Services 

SEE SHEET 4 FOR LINE TABLE, 
WRITTEN DESCRIPTION AND NOTES. 

SHEET 1 OF 4 

JAMES R. FREELAND 
PLS Nth 2011001 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
MP 45N — R4E 
•BOUNDARY 

- SURVEY FOR 
TOWN OF CHESTERFIELD 

(ZONING ORDINANCE) 
SITE ADDRESS: 

CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MO  

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
PLANNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

ATTACHMENT B 

MATCHUNE 'A" 

R/w 



SEE SHEET 4 FOR LINE TABLE, 
WRITTEN DESCRIPTION AND NOTES. 

REF. 1PF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP LS191) 
O 968.47' 

SHEET 2 OF 4 

INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY 64 

(VARIABLE MOTH RIGHT—OF—WAY) 

R,4p 

—IPF 1/2' 
SOLID ROD VATH 

• BRASS CAP 

rie 1 5 
PT. 

LESS AND 
EXCEPT 

115,291 SQ.FT. 

2.645 ACRES 

1.38 	Pt 

8 

S 84'08'54.  E 

722.13' TorAt 

REF. 1PF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP 4 LS18D 
POLS 0 527.85' 

S 321 ',2/ 

300./7 	 L39 
IPF 1/2" 
OPEN TOP VA18 
CAP M LS19D 
VOLS 

e 
IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP 

L41 

IPF 1/2' 

L19YATH CAP 
OPEN TOP 

1.21 

g IgEr'OP*  PT. 
0118 CAP 

L47 

PT: 

IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP 4 10195 

S 8915'08' W 

IPF 1/2' 	 IPF 1/2' 

L2.2 

OPEN TOP 	 IPF 1/2' 	OPEN TOP 
NTH 	 OPEN 	YAM CAP 
CA 	 TOP 	1-518D 	L.28 

1.23 	 L24 	LS18
P 

 2 	 (8001) L28 'OW; 
IPF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP IPF 1/2' 

OPEN TOP IPF 1/2' 	 Et 
TAM CAP SOLID ROD 	 IPF I/O' 4 LS191) VAIN 	 SOLID ROD 

BRASS 	 WITH BRASS CAP 
CAP (0 

P0 
0 

975.52 

4 u. 

R/14 

R/W 

FREELANDA-16 
SURVEYORS • MIME. -".6,11 

FREELAND & ASSOCIATE% INC. 
323 WEST STONE AVE. 
GREENVILLE S.C. 29609 

TEL. (864) 271-4924 FAX: (864) 233-0316 
EMAIL•  InfoOfreeland—assocIatos.com  

DRAWN: 	CF PARTY. CHIEF: GRA CHECKED: ..ICO 

REF. PLAT BOOK: 

REF. DEED BOOK: 

TAX MAP : 

DATE. OF SURVEY: 

DATE DRAWNf 	8-8-2014 • 

DRAWNO NO: • 	 65442—ZONING 

DATE OF LAST REVISION: 

L48 
REF. 1PF 1/2' 
OPEN TOP WITH 
CAP g LSI8D 
VOLS 274.07' 

SCALE 1•  a 100' 

low '200. •300• 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD.  
TWP 45N R4E 

BOUNDARY 
SURVEY FOR 

TOWN OF CHESTERFIELD 
(ZONING ORDINANCE) 

SITE ADDRESS: 
CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, MO 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 

AND BENCHMARK' 

BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ELEVATIONS BASED 
• ON GPS "KW OBSERVATION OF NCGS 

• MONUMENT :"SL 38" ' 
HAD 83 (2007).— NAVD 88 

JAMES R. FREELAN 
PLS NO: 20110013 



0 2 

. REF. DEED BOOK: 

DRAWING N04 ' 	65442-ZONING.  

CROWN: 	CF PARTY CHIEF: GRA • CHECKED :  JCC . 

TAX MAP 

DATE OF SURVEY: 

DATE DRAWN: 	8-8-2014 

REF. PLAT BOOK: 

DATE OF LAST REVISION: 

323 WEST STONE AVE. 
GREENVILLE S.C. 291309 

1E1.. (864) 271-4924 FAA (1364) 233-0315 
InfoOfreeland-ossociates.coin I§ 

wl 
F1 

AxLE 6 
FOUND 

____- 

-- 	

.... 	

• S 10°3* 11 

— 

MATCHUNE "A• 

IPF 1/2' 
SOLID ROD 
WIWI BRASS 
CAP • 

OPEN TOP 
uuTH CAP 

..- — 
1 

r .., sIP0FurR"OD 
I 	 .... 

WITH BRASS CAP 	 I- -...._ 	.....-- 	 -- --- — 42 

CA. BONHOMME CREEK 

804.00' 
S 

IPF 1/2' 	• 
OPEN TOP 
(BENT) 

EDISON AVENUE 
(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY) 

4%00 

..............=-"' ''''' 

H„„......*."-....-.7,...---.`. 
t...-:- 

......--... 	 ..----. 	....-..."" 
s.. 

ma I 

...., 
,,_„..".0, .... 

 ..„.•• 
.......----• 	.....". 	22 
........" 	) 

• 	BASIS OF BEARINGS 
AND BENCHMARK: 

BASIS OF BEARINGS. AND ELEVATIONS BASED Z . 	ON GPS "RIK" OBSERVATION OF NCGS 
MONUMENT."SL 38" 

• 	NAD 83 (200?) - NAVD 88 

= 
1 

FREELANDJ Lenaverone • MM.. 

FREELAND & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

SEE SHEET 4 FOR UNE TABLE, 
WRITTEN DESCRIPTION AND NOTES. 

SHEET 3 OF 4 

100' 	200' 

SCALE: r a 100' 

JAMES It FREECAND 
PLS N0:•2011001371 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
TWP 45N - R4E 

BOUNDARY 
SURVEY FOR 

TOWN OF CHESTERFIELD 
(ZONING ORDINANCE) 

SITE ADDRESS: 
CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, MO 



1111111111111111 
9' 'Or E 

1111111,1111M1 
120, 

11171175111111LniAl 
11111M11111•71717W1111 
111711Milhec 

111,14A111113MiTi11110 
1107511111E- 41111 

Fib 

*mum Ntau,  

11111T51•111LuxvaM1111 
1111=11111N.s.w.locig 

111114.y.A!,A  
IITM1111111iiimcal 

UNE TABLE 	• 
UNE 	LENGTH 	BEARING 

L1 	192,15' 	N 75'26'57' W 
L2 
L5 
L6 
L7 
18 
L9 
L10 
L11 
112 
L13 
L14 
L15 
116 
L17 
118 
L19 
L20 
1.21 
L22 
123 
L24 
125 
128 
L27 
L28 

129 TIE 
L30 TIE 
L31 TIE 

132 
L33 
124 
L35 
136 
L37 
L38 
L39 
140 
L41 
142 
143 
144 
L45 
L46 
L47 
48 

L49 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE; 
• 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE MADE AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE 
SURVEY OF LANDS DESCRIBED HEREON AND FOUND CONDMONS TO BE 
AS INDICATED. THIS SURVEY IS D1 ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARDS 
ADOPTED BY THE MISSOURI BOARD FOR THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 
AN„ D In D SURVEYORS. IS SURVEY EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM  

ENTS 
• 

ES RALPH 	D. PIS AD. 2011001371 

---..■■•■■111WWWINIP 

FREELAND & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
323 WEST STONE AVE. 
GREENALE sc. 29609 

TEL. (884) 271-4924 FAA (884) 233-0315 
8.1A11.:•Infotfreeland-assoclatas.com  

DRAWN: .. CO . PARTY 011117: ORA CHEMED: 

REF. PLAT BOOK: 

REF. DEED BOOK: 

• TM MAP I 

DATE OF SURVEY: 

DATE DRAM: 	8-8-2014 

DRAWING NO; 	85442-ZONING 

DATE OF LAST REVISION: 

100' 	• 	200' 

SCALE 1 . . 100/ 

JAMES R..FREELAND 
• pLS /10: • 2011001371 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 
AND BENCHMARK: 

BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ELEVATIONS BASED 
ON GPS "Rix° OBSERVATION OF NCGS 

MONUMENT "SL 38" 
NAD 83 (2007) - NAVD 88 

• STATE OF MISSOURI 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
TVVP 45N - R4E 

BOUNDARY 
SURVEY. FOR 

TOWN OF CHESTERFIELD 
(ZONING ORDINANCE)  

SITE ADDRESS: 
CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD MO.  

LEGEND; 
PC8 	PONT OF 107100 
POD 	PONT CF 036/11000fT 
O es 	HEY MN F91 (5/6' REBA 
O PP 	COMO NON FRI 

R/W 	100140-0E-WAY 

rc 

0 

WRITTEN DESCRIPTION; 
A tract of land beIng a part of Lois 1, 2, 3 md 4 of the SublIdalse of Ludeell WW1. Estate, and port of Lots 1-00 of Me Hamm Ficka 
010te Subdliekeh OS Survey. 125 and 2031, and more recently dessOod as Lola 1-0 rand and 8 of Chotecileld Comm. Subdtleion recorded 
iv Piet Book 848, pogo 554-501 Tonsfas 45 North, Rope 4 Ent, City of Cheatee1144 St. Lads County, Wooed. old tract being further 
dear bed a. fettowo 
Beginning at a point located at the HOS of May Intemestke of the, scull HO of Ito Chestertidd Root Road and the west dot of way of 
Mt Drive and funning clog thestorfldd Akpod Rod the fotlawilp, 10 0 degree. 35 minutes 08 eeconde 0 229.87 Mae S dooms 16 
mblutes OD seconds E for 300.08 feee 88 degrees 36 minutes 03 saccade E 0 120.27 feet: fl 89 degrees 35 minutes 03 abode E for 
05.84 Mee 11 00 degrece 24 minutes 54 seetads V/ for 100 foe fi 89 domhtdes 08 emends E fes 20.38 feet; 11 88 domes 28 
minutes 21 woods E 300.0 foe 11 89 degrees 35 Mote. 08 woods E Crto 283.00 bob 88 degrees 38 minutes 00 eeconde 
120.27 Mee N 89 degrees 35 minutes 08 emends E far 456.35 face 11 00 degrees 24 minutes 54 w 	Wfor 8.00 Mee H 69 degrees 35 
rntrutles 08 

woodes
s E for 903.56 Met 88 degrees 38 mtratles 13 woad* E for 12015 feet N 59 Oli

eeds 
greee 35 minutes 08 weeds E 

84.35 fee0 10 89 nee 35 hates 16 woods E 0 213.41 feet; N 89 degree. 35 Moto 06 sew* E Mr 24.23 Met; N 03 degro. 24 
minutes 84 meads W 8.00 feet 89 donee 35 mlnutes 08 second., E fce 170.18 foe thevo leaving old rIght of way 2 00 de pos 25 
minutes 35 woods E for 274.49 fed to pohe theso ti 89 degrees 23 mbutes 53 weeds fo 3187 feet to a 

posh 
01 demo 37 

ntloto 21 swede W 088.48 Met to a point ea Alto south 000 of way of Mon 22422t4 thole* data Eton /moue the fdlenringt S 
degrees 60 Hoke 20 woods Oto 828.18 MO dos a ow come to the north having <I rodeo of 630.00 feet, an aro of 249.73 tot 
and a chord of 88 degrees 4E1 Inhutles 

00 
soccofe 111 Mr 24110 0.00 N 75 degrees 25 

or 	57 wends W fa 19215 feet dog one 
oneave to the oath having a Mho of 570.00 feet, an aro of 457.10 feet end a clned et 5 III degrees 34 Wrote* 39 womb W To 414.95 
foe S 58 degrees 36 minutes 17 mods IV for 10.0 Mee dog a coo weave to Me noth horns radius of 630.00 feet, on aro of 
232.73 feet and a chard af S 89 &goo 11 mtnuto. 18 monde HMO,  231.41 See S 79 degrees 48 Medea 13 Iowa W 140810 fese S 
81 

deg 
29 mines05 swede W for 804,00 feet to a paint; UMW, teoviny_ookl right of woy N 00 degrees 21 mMutes 48 tweeds E for 

1854.62 feet to point: thence dung Choterlidd ftat Rood N 89 degrees 35 minutes 08 worts E for 151 feet to the POD of Beginning.00000
Sold Coot contai 140.892 twee. The0eved . . woo oaten. =tease Oh the rights of way of Chestectied 50rnoos Odhs. Edon 
Moue andRHL Drlo. lho thew desalbed b not to be uses for pryperty moose. MN 4244441on shadd be used to deserbe tract of 
Old Mooted 61 05Zoning OletrIct. 
A tract of land being a pat of tote 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Sutelhfeka of ladwell Boos Estate. cod part el LOP 1-10 of the Hermon Fldte 
DOW MOM/ In US Stover 125 and 2031, and moo recently described as Lot 8 of Cherteclidd Cemmens Subdivision morded In Plot Book
848. pogo 554-564. TO111Itilip 45 Nth, Range 4 East, 0ty of thested101, SL lob County, Illssourl, Old trot MIN fur 	depoltled0
(Wows 
SegInrang ot a pohlt Waled <a the north right of way of Closteldd Alrpot Read iold pant ksOng the ...Who p/ most comer of Lot 8 a. 
theom en plot recorded Kat Sok 641 poos 554-5840 thence 0,00g sold right of way_the 1110.110 H 42 doom 15 ntlotes . 64 weed. 
VI for 6172 tete N 05 degree. 63 mlnutei 06 second. E for Ines fok 43 degrees 23 minutes 35 mods for 70.24 MO II OD 

E 
f&pen 

53 67  0.0 31 seconds E for 81287 foe tt 85 degree. 33 minutes 19 swede E Or 383.07 foe S 84 degrees 08 minutes 54 seconds or 
174.63 foe N 00 deres2 moats 49 seconds E fee 21.08 fora 84 ddeirVitainutes E4 woods E for 827.17 fees S 8241eister  12 

tar (Wit to a roInt%calea 
foe 

11411 	:Vorglilsterfle0 AlsIcet Road: thent5ogareaVrrht2,‘,5 
minutes  69324egree. 35 mtratto 

08 roma& V/ lm 91152 Mee 11 88 degrees minutes 09 mode W 0/ . 12033 (see89 domes 35 minutes seetade W for 451.70 
foe S 00 degrees 24 ms 54 woods E foe 840 foe 89 donee 35 mbutee 08 monde W fee 48296 foe le 89 bows 18 minutes 
09 weeds W for84.32 Mee fl 85 degrees 30 mbutes 27 tooth fcc 284.15 foe S 139 dorm 35 minutes Oa woods VI for 189.42 feet 
to 04 Poor of 13400/g. Saki troot ceotalne 22753 ores less =a MOO tract of loth 	2646 	00r11.1 o plat 
eaUtled ID:entry Cub Cm Rob Ewen t lb* oboe described amp  ordains acreage with the rl#01 of way of ChestaIleid Conn. DO% 
Ulm Moue and FOIL Dave. The above described la not 10 be peed or properly ocaroyame, 110 deees011on .0014be used to deorbe 
tract of land located In 128 2cOng DMA& 

Leo and 114:0401 a pared of land as **abed; Saginaw at a pant tooted ea Me north right of ray of Chesteradd Mort Reed N 00 
4 minute. 54 swede VI far 439.27 feat to a polite Moo S 84 degrees 08 ntlnutee  84.64.04. E for /83.09 feet to a Robe theme 

IIV.  2 ft 000. s 58 me 	49 coccole for 21.08 fot to a pant; Mono 11 84 degrees 08 minutes 64 .0004. E 105.04 feats, a pave 
theses S 00 dome 24 minutes 54 seconds E to 42912 100% to o p0000 co the nod Naht of way of CloaterNd Akpot Rook then <Map 
old right of way 89 degrees 35 minutes 08 woods W for 20.99 000ot  to 	Pohl of Beginrdng. Sold trot oentelne 2.048 000 ce  mss Or 
leo 

CURVE TABLE.  
CURVE RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT CHORD BEARING DELTA 

C1 83000'' 
570.00' 

249.73' 
457.10' 

126.53' 
241,64' 

248.10' 
444.95' 

N 8648'16.  W 
S 8134'39*  W 

25142'43° 
45156490 C2 

C3 630.00' 232.73' i 117.71' 231.41' S 6911'18'-W 21109'57. 

MATCHUNE "C` 

- 	- - - 	
- _ ,........ EDISON AVENUE 

------ 	 - - 
.... 	

-.._,.......... 	
.... 	- ..- 

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY) 
- 

1Pf 1/2- 
OPEN TOP 

C2 Illf 1/2* 
- _ 	.-. 

OPEN TOP 
VATTI CAP 	L/ V4 

6260 
L519 1) $ 61 .801 W 

IPF 	 / 	 P . 
OPEN TOP PT. 

1 
Is 

WITH CAP 

..--...,----:--77-; -=::::::- .......-::::-----........_......... 	_...... 	------,,,___... .... --,.... 
---- ....  ------------- ---- ... 	• •......-...-- PT. 

.'..----"^- ./*" -r-  .."----...--------'""----.----."::'''',._••_.. 
--........--„___:-....... ....... 	........., 	 ... 

g 	
....." 	..4- 

.,...,,--.7......-- 
,„,"7-- ...- 	..--- 	 C/L BONHOMME CREEK 

•- i'•  / 

____---..._......_... 
.......__.. 

."--- ..._. 

- 	' 	 i 

SHEET 4 OF 4 



BILL No2a 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT AND ESCROW 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE RESUBDIVISION OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT 1, 
LOT 5, A 29.897 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD, WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD. 

WHEREAS, Stock and Associates Consulting Engineers Inc., on behalf of Chesterfield Blue 
Valley, LLC., has submitted for review and approval a Record Plat for the Resubdivision of 
Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1, Lot 5; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of said Record Plat is to re-subdivide a 29.897 acre tract of land 
into six (6) commercial lots; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission having reviewed the same and has recommended 
approval thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the Record Plat in accordance 
with the Unified Development Code of the City of Chesterfield and has found it to be in 
compliance with all applicable ordinances and has forwarded said Record Plat to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield having considered the request, voted to 
approve said Record Plat. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIED, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Record Plat for the Resubdivision of Chesterfield Blue Valley Plat 1, Lot 5, 
which is made part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit 1; provided, however, that nothing in 
this ordinance shall be construed or interpreted as an acceptance of the public utilities or public 
easement which are dedicated on the Record Plat. The owner is directed to record the plat with 
the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds Office. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to evidence the approval 
of the said Record Plat by affixing their signatures and the official seal of the City of Chesterfield 
as required on the said document. 

Section 3. The Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Passed and approved this 	 day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 5 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT ONE 

•• • •-• ■ --••••• 'V^ V'.  

The undersigned, owner of the tract of land herein patted and further described in the mason 
certificate set forth below, has caused the same to be surveyed and subelMed In the manner 
shown on this Mal, whet subdhlsion shall be knov/n an GRAPHIC SCALE 

40 	63 	163 
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 5 OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT ONE: 

BLUE VALLEY AVENUE, OR wide and Er 	HER STREET, FM wk., which for better 
kientlficallon shown as hatchured 	 ,g on thin plat. logeMer we/ all rounds., located 
Nth. street Intersectisns are hereby de 	t000 rty of Chenerited, Missouri far Here use lorevor. 

/VI easements shown on this plat, 'Ness designated for other specific purposes, are hereby 
dedicated to the City of Chesterfield. Missouri American Water Company, Arneren-Missoul 
Company, Laclede Gas Company, AT&T Corporalke, Metropolitan St. Louts Sewer DistrkL 
Mader Communication, Net successors and assigns as their Interests may appear for the 
purpose of constructing, maintaining, and repaldng of public Militles, sewer or sewers, Conn 
water Improvements and drainage fecifitles, wit the rkkhl of lemporary use of adjacent around not 
Mcupled by Improvements for the excavation and storage of materials during instalation, repair, 
or replacement of sald Whiles, sewer or sewers, storm water Improvements and drainage 
facilities. 11 Is hereby certified that an existing easements are shown on fins plat as of the tine end 
date of recording of this plat. 

Certain ending BMP Reserve areas as established by a Maintenance Agreement recorded H 
Book 20067, Page 1132 and/or Chested/1M She Vakey Pled One es recorded In Plat Book 360 
Pages 259-259 or the St.Louts County records, Ms anents of which are shewn  belabored 	 
ere eliminated by document recorded Book 21347, page 455 and no longer required for 
BMPs 

AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 360, PAGES 256-259 
TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 	 PROPERTY DESCRIENCW 

( IN nor ) 
1 snob - 50 R. 

THIS PLAT CONTAINS 29.897 AC± Abed of land beInge 1 el le150(Ceester141131ve Catty FIN °nibs edeerlskeneoedinglo Napier thereares aveldeddendBeek 
360,300es256thaxsil25901117757.Lais Com! yRecorda, kcal e d hroonslip 4511breb Range 3Eas 1 of Me Fate PO* a INeidise 
Ory I CeaslefekA SL Loeb CAINN, Omer! Meg nere perliadaVaddded  1037.71 

09.M76. ks' 41'E 
.53.98 

LE5111112 &Oda g al the MOWN n eine 1 71 lyf 	yiaddc.wamotReed, variable Waited; lee wesleaNAIdeleaylIce 01 OWN 
Baineed 7416e1xide, sad poey  also beteg bray  d on a curva o 1731 d haliv a fades 039100 ketteasabgseaoee 
keeletwayIne e At g couseseed &Amax Nang last saki curve end an waled g ol20.48 feet ands a Nerd With bears South 
72deprees 32 miedes226econds West 20.44 Net North 84 degrees Ominutos f I sewn* West 73174 faekh rodh 78 degrees 34 
neartes33seceedsWest BOA INN North 84 Cepa 171thydes 11sacands WasA 30627 Yee 11 a lee baE6NN9  a 000.01096111.1. 

Ihe NA 1 ha* g a NNus 0164.00 fog  thence &ego-eV one Won ale v 3 or 723 4 WI ard a thee 1 OM Wan Scythe, 
dodoes 14 mhrted1OseeydsWesA 3100 leg Nedb ad deems 17ohNes Iieemds West 3694711 bAeOaolwklg 00 
eNANANNONN 37 11N4b1 hayb g a radu s of 9100 loat ;eV pan 1 also bele g bcatedon lee aslant/114 ey ke el Raven WAY 
50 feel *MN thence Nang sa d eastern lige:okay the foltadv douses ands: Wised cans kb sem:W.07113n 
foe 1  andedfgxlee bean None30 dogma Madmen 14 seconds Wall Nell feel 106 On 1 e langentr North 65ndpeead2  
mIndes 49 woe* N 5.00 Intro a Wel anat. to Me le 0 ba yiga odes e127600 ebng UN =vied; ad eac length of 
8660 fed sada dlordeNdrbeateNedi 07 decreed 19 amen 43 womb west MN feet to a gel al Immo, Node 12 deeyeee22 
minutes 14 seconds We* 97.6211 to a Me el amen b Ole rIghl Meng a Wee o721300 feey Nang saNceN0 Oben amend* 
017302feet ae d aced With beNsIVel b 07 degrees 19 needed 43 secords15es170721l b ePNN 1a09.)1 3  Y NOS de700, 
42nincles 49 secondsEad, 200 leen a pad of wren b the rtethadog a mime of 33.00key Non sedan. ea an arc WA 
ol51.611t eels chydefich bean Ned 1150 dogma 42 mhules 49 secancbEasb43147 feet Mae 05605rte d2 Warta 49secondt 
Eag 6200 lee lo Iheeeca N nod-NW' e‘oele lee fighl having a rtalusol3100 Not step Seldom Oh an NT peel 
51.61/661 and a Owl ebbe can Nyrie39degaes17nrburlas11secondsWes1,46716e1 1 0 a pebd of INNener Nod 11 05degroas 42 
enhatea 49 weeds East 5200 feel lo point Amebae late lel 1  ha,9ge m4,70162100 feet Nom sail aere ale en arc le n g 
33317 feel and a elvdefich bears Noah 13170yees36 mhuNs 45secoeb Nes3347.40leal 1 0 a panto, Nem omen to Oa rIghl 
haalgafa,bda5Wfeetabgdadseehaft Oh an Ne NogE 01167.21kel ands chord WWI boa, Nal 11220.19nm 51 
mile:6314 saccroOs West 166.33 feel lo pate( el bowery; Na y& 12 deg. 7 40 oNalad 03 N100033  Weet 33d00 WI N  ANN1 

blab Ae *the* a rem I 225.00 leg elan g akianaxrol an am WO of 19146 feeteal a cired c beam We 04 
degrees 13 mhdes25secands Peet 13E5111 roepNstm9ueAmnalure b righlhaving s racks feelendskng saki 
aryeeeh a m1010016322 Eel ado chord With bean Nee 76 derxe03 mNelead1 smvdn EeN.6198 %I N  PaA11.7 
compaNd Amato 1 0 Oa dale haying a new 0193100 Net saktpcial see tei, bnfan thesouftesfam rtelefew6,307aboye 
add Ovdeakdayard;11.7ca along beqd91130E1111y616 Pe blowing mesas sel defences Noy Iasi mkt neve yam atelargN 01 
34143 feel and a chordelidl boars Sode39deprees 36 mketes12secoree East 307.15 Nal kapaildmswsamreNe 10 Oro MI 
Ude g Was ol 1CN7.00 reeyakeg saki awe e a 11 an al kWh of676.111ed d a dm .  1 WW1 bean Neale da901.40.11.1. 
46seCon d EaN 681.43 be! la a polnioha yerse meter ben sty ?NAN a Wes o133.00 feet Nen pa* cum neth an =Impel 
40.01110dd • cbod 1d1111 	deaN27dereas 14 mimeo 03 sands East42390ed fa a peed el dnerse mese. le Oa be 
Wog a rave o1410.00 fee0 Avg cad care aBhnat0length al 2132kniadadxrdsNM tea ',South 11 dopes 09niedes 05 
seccrxis West 2232 Nee Sarer8Odagreas. ekes 30second s East SMlllb00 bpkakgdamabgedwre to rho right 
helms raw 33.00 feet ably 6310 cury  e WM en am becO6151511ael d dead el 01 bean WNW degrees name:els 
seconds East 5E14 fee II a poktel lagencrEserth 68 knee 48 melded 59seocols EasA 211.0311leap0311070.031val 
*MAN. otos 01018.07 feetTheneaskeg Nel ewe WO an ex Ise9010129250 feel and a deNtlehbe beam ScArth59dearees62 
mheles506scondeEasA 2933910mb pail of =wend anal ti NON lige havin g a l 	033.00 feet eked sak eune *Chan 
acb9ed&1I5110nde dwdMid10avmeaM g3ayees 62 movies 2.  1 seem& West, 518 Mat Sad 1131 apes 10.17V. 
31secandsEast 312001ee1 b a Feet Mena Nori h38 Ogees 41 needed 296.04 East, 10.75461 0 a poke al euva1ure le Os 1371a 

g a revs o(6100/01* along seldarya MA A Nckeydb al 73113 reel Ind a Mord width be &eh CI degtecs 23 rebates 20 
seem, Eat 6'602 Nei lo a peeler compound amend Shame ah9seA1ceneblhe fight MAI g a 'wren el938.0016eA an emboli; 
011267 feet and a ceord elire team Sad A 41 dewed el minded 636eodNa Ear( 1267 feet SouN40 d e cre es 41 aineles d5 
saceeds East 128611 b a pad °Wok. to the faChevIng netrus 01463654 kayak% set am wee  era re lengeb 01635.14 
leg end e clod WW1 bears Soule 44 dopes 00 Mertes 08 sewn d 	534.61lea be poln101 reverse amen to the eget Nang 
sal d 	having a Wes 0 330.00 ANNA an arclongth al US e 1 and a dad *Nth bears Salle 41 dapees311miedes18 

1,40/, 	seconds EaN 67.15 Nei b a pall of LecEeeed enalere 10 06 119111 haft a raw 0193.08 Noland abed sak curve e an ex length 
'--Elm13.0__ 	016379 fee and a Moat With Ceara SouN 15dAyeas 09 Nadas 4 3 setandsWag 1444910N UN Rintol &OWN and [Waft 

aleS27.  leITYE-1.302,022 sq. 29.097 acres em or less. 
a.4238 

FOUND 1/2 .  IRON PPE 
SET IRON PPE 
FOUND CROSS 
POUND STONE 
DENOTES RECORD IN 	An 

SET PERISANENT IHNURENT 
( 

O 

 

■ 
AOORC. 

BEIMEMIQN2 
Two (2) permanent monuments for each Heckman., and semi-permanent monuments at en lot 
corner/ Mill be sat nithirthy dva (12) months alter the recording amts Ns:WM.40n plat, in 
accordance with 20 CSR 2030.15 of the Department of insurance, Financial Institutions and 
Professional Registration. In addAlon, other survey monuments Indicated on this subdirisien plat, 
required by the Subdivision Ordinance clew Cky of Chestedie/d, Missouri, wit be eel 

LOT 50-3 OEM BOCN 
FEET 
POMO 
NOW OR FORMERLY 

PAGE
PLST BOC4C 

PONT OF BEGINNING 
PONT OF COMIENCEMENT 
STATE PLANE COORDINATE 
MARE 
MCHT-OF-WAY 11.111 

FWD. 

PG 

PrG 
SP 
so. 
(Otto) 

seffl naff, 

The area which for better identificallon as Mom hatchored 	 on this 
plat Is hereby established as a INGRESS/EGRESS. CROSS ACCESS reserved by the present 
and future owners of Lois 55-1.5D-2 and 513 .3 and all of their respective successors and 
assigns, their tenants, sub-lenants, lessees, and iheir respect!. offnen, employees, agents. 
representative. Invitees. 'Who nomexduslve 119h1 and privilege Ice Ingress and egress by 
pedestrian, automobiles, passenger vehicles, and Mids. The owners agree not to obstruct the 
foregoing easement by means of a fence or other barrier, and further, to keep the area open and 
useable on their properly leading to and from Oulet Boulevard, Premium Way and Brasher 
Sheet No such accessway and be relocated, narrtsved, or otherwise altered without the 
approval of the present and Moro owners of above as Lot 50-1, 50.2 end Lot 563, and the 
easement hereby established shall apply rutty to such 41110400 aaessday, and as easement 
shall be perpetual and further shall an with Ihe real estate. 

e1gt3 7.171 000.6 
ACCESS uswar 

LOT 1E yi 

44041 
R-32X0 

L-181. 
Re20.00 

3s' 23'S 56.10 

R-2SCO 
WENT 
R.2300 

I This subdbMon Is subject to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions and 
Grant of Easements for Chesterfield Blue Valley, which Is molded In Book 20155, Page 2728 of 
the SL Louis County Missouri real estate records. 

Lu  

0 

a. 

-1  

CO 

0 
-J 

 LLI 

LL 

LLI 

11.1 

Ln 

F- 
0 

subdhislon Is also subject tolheTrad Oeclaratlon of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 
and Grant of Easements for Lots steeled by ResubdtHslon of Lot 5 of Chesterfield 138. Valey 
Plat One which will be recorded contemporaneously with this plat. 

ffi 3rE An 

(b1 EAMON 
Buellng donee as Mown on His plat are hereby estabPshod 

II is hereby welled elm ea existing easements are eneen on Iles Nat as of the erne and dale of recotelne 
dins pfd LOT 50-2 

IN WITNESS THEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand this 	day of 
20 . 

CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY. LLC. 
a Missouri limited Ilabifity company 1.2230 

DD 

By Worse Properties, LTC 
Tttle: Manager of Chesterfield Bluo Valley, LLC CROSS ACCESS / INGRESS/EGRESS E.A.91MERT 

(DETAIL NOT TO SCAIE) 
By 	  

R. Dean Wolle 
Manager Wane Properties. LLC 

0 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
SS 

ORIGINAL LOT 5 PB 362, PG 
LOT 4A- B 

1 )  

LE-9J0' zr COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS 
2rd-"269 

------- -""4141 

LOT 50-1 
77,412 50 FT  
1.777 ACRES* LNK-01 

R+9030 

----------- 	- - 
NOT 47' WE' 

cal 

CL-51.14 
772ArrumEgA:M/R:LERiimArsDrts.., 

9003A4AlejmOk.411A.,_Cd 

mummy  1117170141017, 

F ,388840
170Ts59T.  

60 	 3.188 ACRESS 

On this 	day of 	20_, commeo me appeared R. DEAN WOLFE. personae/ known 
to me, who being by Re duly swom, did say that (a) be Is the Manager of WOLFE PROPERTIES, 

---- fir) 4 /(( 

LIE. a Missouri Gmited Pearly company, and (IN WOLFE PROPERTIES, LLC Is the Manager of 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY, TLC. a Missouri limited Sabiny company, and said R. Deal 
WoHe acknowledged to me Mal 5) he has the authority to bind said Limited liablety companies; 

 

the foregoing Instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said limited Ilabilky companies by 
authority of the respective operating agreements of said limited ElabIlly companies; and IOU he 
mewled said Instrument as the is and and deed of said rolled UMW companies. 

L43.1A 
17.3200 
L8-sar 52' 291-[ 

.5194 

7285, 
00 
'23' 20'E 

alt21287. 
00 

_izcz5"81 
\ LOT 1C 

STATE PLANE COORDINATES 
(METERS) 

HOS' 42' 49'E 
5200 

IN WTNESS WHEREOF, !have hereunto set my head and affixed my notarial seal the day end 
year last above written. 315062 385 235630.784 

2 	315091.892 235814.354 

3 	315095403 215814.651 

a 	3151117.736 235013 822 

315148.977 235806335 

6 	315170,522 235807.739 

7 	315171.127 215807.818 

315179.794 215819.006 

9 	315198.630 235821.546 

le 	315200.608 215812 860 

it 	315225122 235614 937 

12 	315320.163 235793.154 

13 	315376.4509 235774.883 

IS 	315476..90 225755304 

15 	315516153 235759.470 

315520.320 215775154 

17 	315440.414 7.35033 006 

111 	316308.148 215980953 

19 	315296.490 236966.511 

20 	315289.659 715954193 

21 	315286,654 2159,0934 

22 315294250 235015714 

23 	315269.093 238072 955 

24 	315222214 236148.301 

25 315205152 238146772 

26 	315189.417 nelseese 
27 	315192.236 236161.067 

20 	315186511 236151460 

29 	315185.525 236183 DOB 

30 	315152477 236155372 

31 	315061,835 235295.992 

32 	316046.i26 215309.110 

33 	315003.934 236296 287 

14 315002247 236290 291 

35 315032266 236068 558 

36 315036.848 235044.699 

37 	315048.065 215952216 

18 315047173 235942437 

Mr 42' 49'E 

124100 
CB-N50' 42! 4901E 

co;4,517 

;. NO5' 4 

Mary Public 
My commission expires: 	  

-------- LENDER'S CERTIFICATION  

The undersigned Owner and Hoom of Noe, as secured by Deeds of Trust recorded In Bock 
17558, Page 1709, Book 17834. Page 1184 of the St Louis County Records, does hereby jolty 
In and approve the foregoing SubdMsion Plat as shown hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set out hand and affixed our corporate seal.. 
day or 	  

L.71.02 
8.22400 

C
a-741.7P 

LI.NOY 19'  

- - 
MTN 01-3 	Mi-
ca Jose 255-259 
Emma MEN 11347, Ft 455 

PETIINITeT ROADWAY 
dee(eveNT. NoNOdATE 

1111111; SEN. SOMA. AND 
PEANACC CANYON 

Pa MO. Pa 736-239 
NP WsonS  ARTA NA At 

I‘C) 

LOT 1D 

By 	  

Print News: 	  

Print Tole: 	  
17.275. 

CEI•NOT 19' 
a-so. LOT 1E 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

On Ms 	day of 	 ,r,0.24nbeferownxgrne,,arid 
by coodub, seam. ea 

say thal he Nth° 	 o1 	 .a 
NatIonal Ban.. Assodallon, known to me to be too person who executed the within 
Instrument In behalf of as 	 . and acknow/edged to withal 
	 executed some brine purposes thereat slated. 

))SS. 

4105 .  42' 49t 

--------- m95.24 	50'altm Le Erstil00 	 er 	 MANE NOM DIANACE 
_ -,......7. am 
	

YAM EASEMEIT 
FS 56d PG 258-259 	 ARARAT EAMON 

-- ._ 	
111 MN Pa 1763 

--- --- © 

--------------- - -------- -----1------. 

- 

R.9500 
C84430.  51' 1414 

a-nam 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal In the 
County and State aforesaid. the &land year first Men written. 

OW MOM AREA 
08 ME PC 1010 

O:: 
NEP 17' 1114 369.47 NOTES: 

REVISIONS: 

084' ir ri v  1. Basis of BoarIngs: Plat Book 350. Pages 255-259. 

2. Subject properly ties within Flood Zone AH (spacial flood hazard areas inundated by 100-year flood, flood 
depths of t-3 feet, usua gy areas of Rona.: base good elevallons determined) and Flood Zone% Shaded (areas 
°IMO-year flood: areas of 100-year Rood with average depths of less than 1 fool or with Malaga areas I/Hsi/Ian 1 
square ink and area protected by levees how 1170-year Food) aosording to the National Flood Insurance 
Program, Fised Insure. Rate Map for St Louis County, Missouri and Incorperated Naas per Map No. 
2918900120 I-1, with an effective map date of August 2, 1995 and revised to reflect LEER dated April 17, 2000. 

3. Paining Zoning: 
:PC" Planned Commercial Ordinance No.2805 
a. Building Setbacks: 

No bonding or structure sha g  be pennSted 
50 feel from 06. Street Road dghtefiway on the 
southern boundary of PC.  dished 
Shuduros which are sketodes In height shall be no closer than 300 feel 
from th e righter/my of Olive Sheet Road. 
100 feel horn north/1m boundary of :PC.  district 
30 feel horn eastem boundary of 'PC' district 
20 feel from any Interior road. 
Sims/ores exceeding tNrly (30) feet In height which adjoin NU :  Non-urban, 'PS' Park and Scenic or 
an .12.  Residence District shall be at back an additional one (1) Hot for every Iwo (2) feel In height 
above thirty (301 feel 
Structures which are Pies-lodes In tight shall be no closer than 150 feel from the paved portion of 
I64. 

1/0920 15 REVISED 81AP 
Al.4.5PER 150 
COMMENTS 
14363016 NAM SC31133 
PER CLIENT COMMENTS 

OLIVE STREET ROAD 
(V.W. PUBLIC) 

L.3234. 
8.64.00 
09481'14' 10.13 	cam ElsIIENT 
CL.3200 	 PI 7CO55 Pa MS 

Sit MN 
aro le/ 
MN CAP 

O
ROOK AREA 

ON 20034 PG 1003 Notary Public 

CAIN 1073131VE 
Pe 

733A 
122 2026A 	1017 

05€ 
RN Nex 

1184. My COMMISSIOn expires: 	  

arA Ream AREA 
Da zest, Pa I OM 
CO 	M 1017 

1.20.44 
11.93.00 

P.7.S. GOONN7 	CO.S72' 32' 221V 
05 2005e EC 390 	0.2044 

STATEMENT OF STATE PLANE MINIM 

STATION: 51-40 (ADJUSTED 2000) STATION: 5L-41 (ADJUSTED 2001) 
NORTH (I): 315379.803 	 NORTH (Y): 313595655 
EAST (X): 237342.881 	 EAST (X): 234890.181 
GRID FACTO. 0.9999169 	 GRID FACTOR: 09999190 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION  

This Is to certify Mal Stock and Associates Gansu/ling Engineers, Inc have. during October, 2013, by order of and for the 
use of chesterfield Blue Valey, LEO., execeted a Properly Boundary Survey and Record Plat ore Ira q  of land being Lot 5 
of chested.. Blue Valley Plat One as receded in Mal Boot/ 360, Pages 253 through 259 of the SI. Louts County Records, 
located In U.S. Surveys 102 385, and 371, Township 45 North. Range 3 East Mille Fifth Principal Meridian, cny of 
CheSterlield, St Louis County, MiSSOuV, and that the results of sold survey and Resubdh4sion Plat em Owen hereon. We 
further certify that the 03066 plat was prepared from an actual survey, ao.rdIng to the records available and mended, and 
said survey meets or ex peedsthe.rrent minimum standams for Preperly Boundary Surveys for-Class Urban Properly' as 
defined In Chapter 15, Wake 2030 Missouri Minimum Standards for Properly Boundary Surveys as adopted by the 
Missouri Board for Architects. Professional Engineers. Prolessisnal Lend Surveyors, and Landscape Archkeds. 

NOTE: 1 METER 320053333 FEET 
ALL STATE PLANE COORDINATES ARE IN METERS 

Project Grid Fader of 0.99991795 estabtishel by averaging the Grid Factors for S440 and SL-41. 

Mahon SL-4010 SL41 Grid Azhnuth South 53 degrees 58 minutes 01 Seconds West. 

The Missouri Coordinate System of 1583, East Zone Coordinate Values reported hereon were 
detennIned band upon a meld traverse during using Trimble GPS receiver. and that In my 
professional opinion. as a land surveyor registered In the Stale of Missouri the reported State Plane 
Coordinates meet the current Missouri Minimum Standards for Property Boundary Surveys (20 
CSR 2030-16). The basis of bearings shown on Ills plat ware adopted from PIM Book 360, Pages 
250250. The grid bearing along a Southerly his on this plat Is found to be North 82 degrees 32 
minutes 38 seconds West The measured bearhg labeled along the same line Is North 84 degrees 
17 minutes 11 seconds West 733.74 feet The grid bearing from SL-40 to the most Southeast 
comer on this plat is South 70 degrees 18 minutes 03 seconds West 1116255 Meters with the 
scale factor applied. 

6.6.13633 
OFIE This Is to only that Thesierfield Blue Valley Plat Two :  was approved by the City Council for She 

City or Chesterfield by Ordinance Ne 	 on the 	day°, 
	  20 and thereby authorizes the recording of this RECORD PLAT 
Melba Wee dlr. St Louis County Recorder of Deed 

M 1 029n14 
A Ka 

2145230 
WC We 

P3943,01 16Wfill W 
uca .03 

Nex 
car IA. 

Bob Nation, Mayor 	 Vicklo Hass. City Clark AA 
h10-630CAS b. Parking Setbacks. 

20 feet from Olive Street Road MM ./I-way oath], anthem 
boundary of 'PC' district 
20 feet how western boundary of "PC .  disithil. 
20 feet from eastern boundary of NM .  dis1071 
20 feel from northern boundary 01TC/district 
0 Feet from Internal lot lines and shared driveways. 
10 feet from the principal intemal streets 

fEZE.BBED-E521/ 
CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY, LL.C. 
7711 Bonhomme Avenue, Suite 901 
CLAYTON, MISSOURI 63105 
ATTN: MR. DEAN WOLFE 

STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 
LC NO. 222-1) 

ella 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

EXHIBIT 1 

RESUBDIVISION 
PLAT 

.nfelfimann. MI 	d P.L. Daniel 	 No. 2215 

1 OF 1 



frae. City of 
Chesterfield 

NEWSLETTER - CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

AGENDA REVIEW — Wednesday, February 18 — 6:30PM  

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:30pm, on Wednesday, February 18, 
2014. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, please let me 
know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, please contact either 
Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Saturday, February 14 	 Valentine's Day (it's not too late! :-)) 

Thursday, February 19 	 P/PW Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, February 23 	 F&A Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, February 23 	 Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, March 2 	 Next City Council meeting 

PRESENTATION 

As stated in the attached memo from Libbey Tucker, Community Services & Economic Development Director, 
the Citizen's Committee for the Environment will recognize Girl Scout Troop 2534, Charity Sharity, and Ozark 
Berry Farm for their contributions and assistance with CCE efforts. 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE — MAYOR'S VETOES  

At the February 2 City Council meeting, action regarding a possible override of the Mayor's vetoes, as itemized 
below, was deferred until the February 18 City Council meeting: 

1. The FY2015 Budget contains a salary pool, based on 3% of all full-time salaries. The Mayor has vetoed 
.5% of that amount, or $43,458, leaving 2.5%. 

2. The FY2015 Budget contains $200/employee, or a total of $45,200, for Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates. 
The Mayor has vetoed $100/employee. 

3. The FY2015 Budget contains $100,000 to cover the full cost of implementing a plan developed by Staff, to 
bring Public Art IN-HOUSE. As a reminder, this "plan" was discussed at a Special City Council meeting, held 
in early November. The Mayor has vetoed that portion of Staff's plan dealing with the promotion of one 



existing employee, to the position of "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" and the hiring of one 
"Recreation Specialist". The Mayor's veto will, in effect, remove approx. $59,000 of the original $100,000, 
from the FY2015 Parks Sales Tax Fund Budget, leaving approx. $41,000 to cover various other costs associated 
with implementing that plan. 

4. The FY2015 Budget contains $102,000 specifically allocated to enable the hiring of two (2) new Police 
Officers, as of April 1, covering nine months of salary/fringe benefit expenses. The Mayor has vetoed 
$51,000, or the amount associated with the hiring of one of those Police Officers. 

If you have any questions, please contact F&A Committee Chairperson Derek Grier, prior to Monday's 
meeting. 

RECOMMENDATIONS - PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE  

As detailed in the enclosed MINUTES, prepared by Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services, the P/PW 
Committee met on Thursday, February 5, 2015. The following items, discussed by the Committee at this 
meeting, will require further action, by City Council, at the February 18, 2015 City Council meeting: 

IIIC. BILL NO. 3016 — Provides for Acceptance of Terra Vista Drive and Terra Vista Court as Public Streets 
FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3017 — Provides for Acceptance of Pine Copse Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple 
Rise Path and Willow Weald Path as Public Streets (FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3018 — Provides for Installation of Stop Signs at Various Intersections Involving Pine Copse 
Path, Oak Stand Path, Oak Stand Court, Maple Rise Path and Willow Weald Path (FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3019 — Provides for Acceptance of Park Circle Drive and Main Circle Drive as Public Streets 
(FIRST READING) 

BILL NO. 3020 — Provides for Acceptance of Outlet Boulevard and Premium Way as Public Streets 
(FIRST READING) 

IIIB. BILL NO. 3021 — P.Z. 11-2014 — THE Chesterfield Development LLC (THE COMMONS) (FIRST 
READING; GREENSHEET AMENDMENT) 

BILL NO. 3022 — Provides for Approval of Record Plat and Escrow Agreements re: Resubdivision of 
Blue Valley, Plat 1, Lot 5 (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS) 

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, February 19, 2015 (5:30pm) 

If you have any questions, regarding the item listed above, please contact Chairperson Dan Hurt, 
Councilmember, Ward III, any other member of this Committee, Mr. Geisel or me, prior to Wednesday's 
meeting. 



LIQUOR LICENSE 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator, the 
following business is requesting a liquor license: 

Balkan Grocery, located at 13393 Olive Blvd. is requesting a new liquor license to sell all kinds of liquor in 
original package, not to be consumed on premise. 

Per City Council policy, the application for this liquor license has been reviewed and is recommended for 
approval by both our Planning/Development Services Division and our Police Department. 

If you have any questions, please let me know prior to Wednesday's meeting. 

LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3016 

BILL NO. 3017 

BILL NO. 3018 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF TERRA VISTA DRIVE AND TERRA 
VISTA COURT AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PINE COPSE PATH, OAK STAND PATH, 
OAK STAND COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH AND WILLOW WEALD PATH AS 
PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

AMENDS ORDINANCE NUMBER 35, SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION STOPS, OF 
THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY ADDING PROVISIONS 
THERETO TO INCLUDE PINE COPSE PATH, OAK STAND PATH, OAK STAND 
COURT, MAPLE RISE PATH, AND WILLOW WEALD PATH (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3019 

BILL NO. 3020 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PARK CIRCLE DRIVE AND MAIN 
CIRCLE DRIVE AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

PERTAINS TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF OUTLET BOULEVARD AND PREMIUM 
WAY AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3021 

BILL NO. 3022 

REPEALS CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 2081 TO MODIFY 
DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA AND USE RESTRICTIONS FOR A 160.195 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND ZONED "C-8" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED 
BETWEEN US HIGHWAY 40/INTERSTATE 64 AND EDISON AVENUE AND 
EAST OF RHL DRIVE ( P.Z. 11-2014 THE CHHESTERFIELD DEVELOPMENT LLC 
[THE COMMONS] - 17T140253, 17U340067, 17U330112, 17T130166, 17T110212, 
17T140143, 17U320102, 17U340089, 17U340100, 17U340111, 17U340144, 
17T140341, 17T130144, 17U340155, 17U330091, 17T130089, 17T140165, 17T130155, 
17U340090, 17T130133, 17U330123, 17U330101, 17T140132, 17T130210, 17T140187, 
17U340078, 17T130188, 17T140088, 17T140330, 17U330255, 17U330321, 17T120741, 
17U330288, 17T140101) . (FIRST READING; PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, BUT ONLY IF AMENDED AS DETAILED 
WITHIN THE ATTACHED GREEN SHEET AMENDMENT) 

PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT AND ESCROW AGREEMENTS 
FOR THE RESUBDIVISION OF CHESTERFIELD BLUE VALLEY PLAT 1, LOT 5, A 29.897 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED 
ON THE NORTH SIDE OF OLIVE STREET ROAD, WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH 
CHESTERFIELD AIRPORT ROAD (FIRST & SECOND READINGS; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 


	AGENDA REVIEW 
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	AGENDA REVIEW
	UPCOMING MTGS/EVENTS
	MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	PRESENTATION
	Page 2
	Page 3

	F&A COMMITTEE - MAYOR'S VETOES
	REC. P/PW COMM.
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17

	LIQUOR LICENSE
	Page 2

	LEGISLATION
	BILL 3016
	Page 2

	BILL 3017
	Page 2

	BILL 3018
	BILL 3019
	Page 2

	BILL 3020
	Page 2

	LEG. PC
	BILL 3021
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33

	BILL 3022
	Page 2

	NEWSLETTER
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4


